Allianz

Allianz



Allianz ()

Directors’ Declaration
in the opinion of the Directors of Allianz Austrafla Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch:
{8} The financial statemenis and notes, set aut on pages 3 to 43, are in accordance with the Financial Reporfing Act 1993, induding:

(i) giving a true and fair view of Allanz Australia Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch’s {the NZ Branch) financlal position
as at 31 December 2013 and of their performance for the financlal year snded on that date; and

{if) complying with New Zsaland generally accepted accounting practice and

{0 there are reasonable grounds 1o belisve that Allanz Australia Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch will be able to pay its
debis as and when they become due and payable.

{c) The Directors draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statements which includes a statement of complfance with international
Financlal Reporting Standards.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors:

1.8 Jurtis
Di / Direc
e

7 Farch£014
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Company Directory Allianz
As at 31 December 2013

Company number 3884758
iRD number 108-841-972
Nature of business Provigion of general insurance services.
Registerad Office Level 1, Grant Thornton Building,
152 Fanshawe Strest,
Auckiand,
New Zeatand,

Directors’ information

The Directors present thelr report together with the consolidated financial statements of Alilanz Australia Limited {the Company) and its
contralied entities (the Consolidated Entity) for the financial year ended 31 December 2013 and the auditor's report therson,

Directors
The Directors of the Company at any time during or since the end of the financial year arg:

4.8, Curtis

Appointed a non-executive director on 22 July 1982, Chalrman of Alfanz Australia Limited and also currently Chair of the Alllanz
Australia investment Committee, member of its Muman Rescurces and Remuneration Commities and member of its Audit Risk
Management Commitiee. Currently Director and Deputy Chalmman of Westpac Banking Corporation.

N.C. Peiris
Appointed an executive director and Managing Director on 1 January 2013 and has 21 years exparience in the insurance industry.
Previcusly with Coopers & Lybrand and Bird Cameron. Currently 2 member of the Allianz Australia Investment Committee.

T.R. Towell

Has 40 years experience In the insurance industry, including as Managing Director of Alianz Australia unil ke refired on 1 January
2013, Appointed an executive director on 26 November 1998 and resigned as director on 1 January 2013, He was appointed a non-
exacutive director on 1 July 2013. Currently a member of the Alianz Australia Investment Committee and its Audit & Risk Management

Committee.

C.B. Booth
Appoirted a nor-executive director on 1 January 2006. Currently a member of the Alllanz Australia Investrnent Committee, #s Human

Resources & Remuneration Committee and its Audit & Risk Management Committes. Has 39 years experience in the Insurance
industry. Member of the Board of Management of Allanz SE.

B. Bovermann (as aliemate for C.B. Booth)
Appointed a non-executive director on 29 May 2008. Currently an alternate member of the Allianz Australia Investment Commities, its
Human Resources & Remuneration Committee and its Audit & Risk Management Committee. Has 26 years experience in the

insurance industry.

RAF. England
Appointed a non-executive director on 1 February 2005. Has 8 years experience in that role and also currently the Chair of the Allianz
Australia Audit & Risk Management Committee. Previously a pariner and then executive consultant 1o Emst & Young, specialising in

insolvency.

P.M. Mann
Appointed & non-executive director on 1 November 2043, and a member of the Alflanz Austratia Audit & Risk Management Commitiee

and its Investment Committee. Previously a partner at KPMG, speciafising in forensic atecounting.

.M. McKenzie
Appaointed a non-execulive director on 1 January 2012, and a member of the Alianz Austratia Human Resources & Remuneration

Committee and #s Investment Commitiee. Currently the Group Managing Director of Innovation, Products and Marketing with Telstra.

Alanz Australia Insurance Limited - Naw Zeatsnd Branch 3
Financial Staedements for the year ended 37 December 2043



Company Directory (Continued) Allianz
As at 31 December 2013

Dirsctors information (continued)

R.J. Webster

Appointed a non-executive director on 1 March 1897 and resigned 1 January 2014, Has 16 years experience in thal role and
previously the Chalr of the Allianz Ausiralia Resources & Remuneration Committee. He is also a Senior Client Partner of Komn Ferry

Internztionat and Head of iis Financial Services Team. Previously a member of the New South Wales Legisiative Assembly and the
Legislative Council.

Shareholders
Afianz Australia Limited owns 100% of the Ordinary shares of Alllanz Australia Insurance Limited (the Company),

Bankers Westpac
Auditors KPMG
10 Shelley Street
Sydney
Australia
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Income Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2013

Allianz (@)

2013
$000
Note

GENERAL INSURANCE
Premium revenue g 143,141
Outwards relnsurance expense g {53,147}
Net earned premium ravenue 89,004
Claims expense 11 (52,991}
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue 11 3,045
Net claims incurred 11 & 20 () {40,546)
Acquisition costs {13,805)
Other underwriting expenses (8,585)
Underwriﬁrzg expenses {22,380)
Underwriting result 17,658
investment income 10 1,468
Cther expanses {1,987)
Profit before income tax 17,140
Income tax expense 12 {5,040)
Profit after income tax 12,100

The Income statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financlal statements set out on pages 1110 43.

AlHane Austraiia Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Decembar 2043



Allianz

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2013

2013

$000
Profit for the year 12,100
Other comprehensive income -
income tax on other comprehensive income -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of
Income tax -
Total comprehensive income for the year 12,100

The staternent of comprehensive income is io be read In conjunciion with the notes to the financlal statements set ouf on pages 1110 43.

Allianz Austratia Insurance Limited - New Zsaland Branch &
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Statement of Changes in Head Office Account
For the year ended 31 Decembor 2013

2013

$000
At 1 January -
Profit for the year 12,100
Other comprehensive income -
Total comprehensive income 12,100
Transfer o Head Office -
At 31 December 12,100

The statement of changes in head offlce account is to be read in conjunction with the notas to the financial statements set out on pages
1110 43.

Altlanz Australla Insurance Limited ~ New Zeatand Branch 7
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Allianz

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2013

2013

Note $000
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 13 80,728
Recelvables 4 (a) 73,746
Reinsurance and other recoveries receivable 15 87,867
Deferred acquistion costs 7 11,645
Other agsels 18 16,568
Total curmrant assots 279,554
Non-current assets
Reinsurance and other regoveries receivables 15 30,595
Financlal assels at fair value through profit and loss 16 (a) 18,142
Total non-current assats 58,738
Total assets 338,282
Current liabilities
Outstanding claims fiabilities 20 (a) 125,755
tneamed premium liabllitles 21 68,820
Accounts payable and accruals 19 80,809
Totat current tiabilities 275,474
Non-current Habilities
Outstanding cleims fiabilities 20 (a} 47480
Defarred tax liabilities 12 3,237
Total non-current liabiiities 50,717
Total liabilities 326,192
Head office account 12,100
Totat Head office account — 12,100
Total Head office account and Liabilities 338,292

The statement of financlal position I8 to be read in conjunction with the notes o the financlal statements set out on pages 11 to 43,

Alianz Austraila Insurance Limited - New Zesland Branch 4 8
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Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended 31 Dacermnber 2013

2013
Note 000
Cash flows from operating activities
Fremiums received 184,022
Outwards reinsurance paid {60,728)
Claims pald {166,930)
Reinsurance and other recoveries received 120,896
Agcquisition costs paid {29,254)
Other expenses paid (15,898}
{ncome taxes paid (1.803)
interast recelived 1,469
Nel cash inflow/{outflow) from operating activities 25 {b) 11,973
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments from trading of lnvestments {8,528)
Acquisition of net assets at fair value from Alllanz New
Zealand Ltd, net of cash acquired . 86,284
Proceeds from investments .
Net cash inflow/(cutflow) from Investing activities 77,755
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid -
Net cash Inflow/{outflow) from financing activities -
Net increase In cash and cash equivalents 80,728
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 25(a 89,728

The statement of cash flow is o be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial sistements set out on pages 11 fo 43,

Alffanz Australia Insurdnce Limited - New Zealand Branch 9
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

Note No Page Number
1. Summary of Significant Acoounting Policies 11
2. Comorate Governance Statement 17
3. Financiat Risk Management 18
4. Capital Management 21
8. Critical Accounting Judgements and Estimates 23
€, New Accounting Standards and interpretations Not Yet Adopted 23
7. Actuarial Assumplions and Methods 23
8. insurance Contracts - Risk Management Policies and Procedures 27
9. Premium Ravenue 28
10. investmant and Other Income 28
". Net Claims Incurred 28
12 Taxation 30
13. Cash and Cash Equivalents 31
14, Receivables 31
15. Reinsurance and Other Recoveries Receivable 33
16. Financial Assels 33
17. Deferred Acquisition Costs 35
18. Other Current Assets 35
18. Accounts Payable and Acoruals 38
26, Cuistanding Claims 36
21, Uneamed Premium Liability 40
22 Auditor's Remuneration 40
23. Key Management Personnel Compensation A0
24. Related Party Transactions 41
25, Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Aciivities 43
28. Contingent Liabilities 43
27 Events Subsequent {o Balance Date 43
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Allianz

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal acsounting policies adopled In the preparation of the financial report are set out below. These policies have been
consistantly applied to the current year, unless otherwise stated. Allianz Australia Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch {the “NZ
Branch”) is the New Zealand branch of the Australian company, Allianz Australia Insurance Limfted {the “Company™). The financial
statements as al and for the year ended 31 December 2013 acoount for fhe financial results of the NZ Branch as an Individual entity.
Tha address of the NZ Branch’s office in New Zealand is Level 1, Grant Thomton Buitding, 152 Fanshawe Street, Auckland 1010, New
Zaaland.

The NZ Branch is a for profit-entity entity and its principal activity during the course of the raporting period was that of the provision of
general insurance.

The "Company” is a company domiciled in Australia. The Company’s registered office is located at 2 Market Street, Sydney, NSW
2000.

Afianz Australia fnsurance Limited is incorporated in Australia, is a wholly owned controlled entity of Allianz Australia Limited (the
Parent Company), and the ultimate Parent Entity is Aliianz SE, incorporated in Germany

The general purpose financial statements were authorised by the Board of Directors for issue on the date of this report,

On 1 January 2013 the insurance assets of $371,565,827 and the insurance liabilities of $371,565,827 were transfarred from Allianz
Naw Zealand Limited to Alllanz Australia Insurance Lid for a consideration of $450,000 incurred by the Company. Since 1 January 2013
Alfianz Australia insurance Ltd (AAIL) has operated as a branch, the general Insurance business previously undertaken by Allianz New
Zealand Limited. As and from 1 January 2013 Alllanz New Zealand Limited has operated as a service company providing servicss fo
AAIL and provides out management and administrative services to refsted companles.

(a) Basls of Preparation

{f) Statement of compliance

These financisl statements have been prepared In accordance with and comply with Generally Accepted Accounting Practice in
New Zeatand (NZ GAAP). They comply with the New Zealand equivalents to Internationat Financial reporting Standards (NZ
IFRE). The NZ Branch has prepared its financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 on the basis of full disclasure
under NZ IFRS. The financial statements have been prepered in accordance with the requiremants of the Companies Act 1993,
the Financial Reporting Act 1893 and the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010. They also comply with the international
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The NZ Branch is classified as an fssuer for the purpose of the Financial Reporting Act
10893,

The Company was granted a full licence on 1 January 2013 by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand 23 required by the Insurance
{Prudential Supervision) Act 2010,

(i) Changes In accounting standards

The following standards, amendments to standards and interprefations have been identified as those which may Impact the NZ
Branch in the period of initial application. They were available for early adoption at 1 January 2013 and are mandatory as from 1
January 2015 but have not been applied in preparing this financial report,

NZ IFRS 9 Financial instruments (issued Novernber 2008 for financial assets, subsequently amended in December 2040 for
financial liabilities) — reduces the classification of financial assets to 3 measurement calegories: amortised cost, fair vaiue through
profit or foss or falr vaiue through comprohensive income.

The dlassification criteria for financial liabilities contained in NZ IFRS 13/NZ 1AS 38 (l.e. amortised cost and fair value through
profit or loss) are refained. Howaver, entities that designate financial liabilities as belng measured at fair value through profit or
foss are no longer able to present gains/losses from deterioration/improvement in an entity’s own credit rating in profit or loss.
Instead, such gains or losses will be presented in other comprehensive income {OCl). Amounts recagnised In OGI will not be
permitted to be transferred to profit or loss (even if the entity's own debt is repurchased and a gain or loss is crystallised). The
Standard Is not expected to have a matetial impact on the NZ Branch.

AMianz Ausiraia Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch 11
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Allianz

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year onded 31 December 2013

1.

{b)

{c}

(d)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

{ili} Basls of Measurement

The financial statements are presented In New Zeatand Dollars (NZD) uniess otherwise stated, which is the functionat currency of
the entity and comprise the income statement, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes In equity, statement of
financlal position, summary of significant accounting policies and notes fo the financial statements.

The financial statements are prepared on a historical cost basis, as modified by certain exceptions noted in the financial
statements, with the principat exception being the measurement of financial assets designated at falr value through profit arxf loss
and the measurement of the outstanding claims labliity and related rainsurance recoveries as set out below.

{iv} Rounding
Tha financial statements ate rounded to the nearest dollars ($'000) unless stated otherwise.
{¥) Reporting period

The reporting period Is from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2013, The NZ Branch commenced operations on 1 January 2013,
HMence no comparatives have been presented.

{vi) Critical accounting estimates

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with NZ IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires managerment to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the NZ Branch's accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or In areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financiat
statements, are disclosed in Note 5. The NZ Branch mekes estimales and assurnptions in respect to certain key asseis and
liabiiities. Estimates and judgments are continualfy evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are belisved to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Pramium revonue recognition

Direct and inwards insurance pramiums comprise amounts charged fo policyholdars or other nsurers end include fire service
tevies, but exciude stamp duties, Goods and Services Tax {(*GST') and other amounts collected oh behalf of third parties. The
samed portion of premium recsived and receivable, including unclosed business, is recognised as revenus, Premium is eamed
from the date of attachment of risk.

Premiums on unclosed business are brought 1o account by reference to the previous period's premium processing delays with due
afiowance for any changes In the pattern of new business and renewals as at period end,

Provigion for unearned premium
The pattern of recognition of income over the policy or indemnity periods is based on time, which closely approximates the pattern
of tisks underwritten. Unsamed premium is determined by apportioning the premiums written over the petiod of risk from the dates

of aftachment.

Pramium caded o reinsurers is recognised as an expense from the attachment date in accordance with the pattern of incldence
of rizk. The uneamed portion of outwards relnsurance premium is treated at the statement of financial position date as a
prepayment.

Investment revenue
investmant revenue includes income from investments and interest income from foans and recelvables and is brought to accourt
an an effective interest rate method. investment revenue includes al realised and unrealised gains and losses (refer () below).

Allianz Australia Insurance Limitad - New Zeatand Branch 12
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Notes {o the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

1.

(e}

n

(9)

(h}

@

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Claims

Claims expense and the liabllity for outstanding claims are recognised in respect of direct insurance, discontinued nsurance (run-
off), including asbestos and Inwards reinsurance business. The liability covers claims reported but not vet pald, incurred but not
reported claims (IBNR) and the anticipated direct and indirect costs of settiing those dlaims, Claims outstanding are assessed by
review of individuat claim files and estimating changes in the ultimate cost of setfling ciaims.

BNRs and settlement costs are caloulated using statistics based on past experience and trends.

Long-tail claims relate fo classes of insurance business where notice of a claim may not be received for many years and claims
may be outstanding for fong pericds before they are seifled by the insurer; protracted legal proteadings may be invalved fo
apportion Hability and fo establish the value of claims.

The provisions for oulstanding claims at 31 December 2013 were establishad by the Directors based on estimates of the ultimate
liabilities which were calculated by the Company’s Appointed Actuary, The estimates of the uimate Babilifies were based on
analyses of past numbers of claims and amounts of claim payments. The estimates include alfowance for IBNR claims and for
anficipated future inflation of clalm costs, with an additional risk margin 1o allow for inherent uncertainty In the central estimates.

This risk margin is applied to the outstanding claims fiability, net of reinsurance and other recoveries and increases the probability
that the net liability Is adequately provided for.

The details of the amount of risk margin appliad and the process of determining the risk marglr is set out in Note 20{c).

The outstanding fiability is measured as the present value of the estimated ultimate future direct and indlrect costs of gettling
claims. Detalls of the rates of anticipated futura inflation of claim costs and discount applied are set out in Note 7.

Receivables

Receivables Include premiums receivable, loans and receivables, undlosed premiums and other receivables provided o or due
from third parties. Premiums receivable and other receivables are carried at fair value, except where collection is doubtfui, an
Irpairment loss Is recognised. Interest due is eamed to provide a constant yield over the term of the loan. Uneamed interest is
included within uneamed income. The unexpired portion of outwards relnsurance premium is included in deferred reinsurance.

Reinsurance and other recoveries receivable

Reinsurancs and other recoveries receivable on pald claims, reported claims not vet pald, incurred b not yet reported (IBNR),
and incurrad but not enough reported {IBNER) are inltially recognised at fair value and are shown separately on the face of the
Statement of Comprehensive income. Recoveries receivable are assessed i a manner similar to the assessment of outstanding
clalms. Recoveries are measured as the present value of the expected future recaipts, caloulated on the same basis as the
Hability for outstanding claims,

Owtwards Reinsurance

Premiums ceded {0 reinsurers are recognised as oulwards reinsurance expense from the aftachment date over the period of
indemnity of the reinsurance contract in accordance with the expescted pattern of the Incidence of risk. Deferred reinsurance is
recognised in the Stalement of Financial Position from the attachment date and amortised over the period of the contract on a
daily pro-rata method basis,

Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs are incurred in obtaining and recording policles of insurance. They include commission or brokerage paid to
agents or brokers for oblaining business for the insurer, selling and underwrifing costs such as adveriising and risk assessment,
the administrative costs of recording policy information and premium collection costs.

The portion of acquisiion costs related to unearned premium revenue is deferrad in racognition that it represents a future benefit.
Deferred acquisition costs are amortised in accordance with the expected patiern of the incidence of risk under the related generat
insurance cortracks.

The deferred acquisition costs are laken up to the extent that the related uneamed premiums exceed the sum of the defarred
acquisition cost and the present value of both future expected claims and settlement costs including an appropriate risk margin.
Where there is a shortisll, the deferred acquisition cost asset is written down and ¥f Insufficient, an additional unexpired risk fiability
is recognised.

Ailianz Australia Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch 13
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Allianz

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

1.
1)

(K}

M

(m)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investments
All assels backing insurance liabilities are fo be recorded at fair value with movements being recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive income. Purchases and sales of financlal assets are accounted for al seftiement.

Refer to Note 1{r) for further description of the aecounting poficies surrounding assets backing general insurance labilities.

Taxation

The ncome tax expense or revenue for the period is the tofal of the current period's taxable income based on the nationat income
tax rate in New Zealand plus/minus prior years under/over provisions and plus/minus movernents in the deferred tax balance
except where the movement In deferred tax Is attributable to & movement in reserves, Deferred tax is provided In ful using the
fiability method.

Movements in deferred tax are attributable to temporary differences between the tax base of assets and {labilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statemenis and any unused tax losses or credits. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised for temporary differences at the 1ax rate expected to apply when the assels are recovered or liabilifies are settled,
based on the national income tax rate in New Zealand., An exception is made for certain temporary differences arising from the
Initis! recognition of an asset or a fability. No deferred tax asset or Hlability is recognised in relation to these temporary differences
if they arose in a transaction, other than & business combination, that at the fime of the transaction did not affect efther the
accounting profit or loss or {axable profit or loss.

Deferred {ax asseis are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only fo the extent that It is
probable that fufure taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

The income tax expense or revenue attributable to amounts recognised directly in equity is also recognised directly in equity. The
associated current or deferred tax balances are recogrnised in these acocounts,

Goods and services tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised nat of the amount of goods and services tax ("GST") except where the amount of
QST incurred is not recoverable from the Inland Revenue Department (IRDY). n these circumstances, the GST is recognised as
part of the cost of acquisition of the assat or as part of an item of IRD included as part of current receivables and payables in the
statement of financial position.

Foreign currencies

Transactions and halances

Foreign currency transactions are transiated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevaiiing at the dates of the
fransactions. Forelgn exchange geins and losses resulting from the seftlement of such transactions and from the translation of
year-and exchange rales of monetary assets and Jlabiiities denominated in foreign currencles are recognised in the income
Statement.

Alfianz Ausirslis insurance Limited - New Zestand Branch 14
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Decaember 2013

1.

{n}

{0}

{n)

{a)

4]

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

Revisions of Accounting Estimates

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively in current and future periods onhly.

Accounts payable and accruals
These amounts represent Habilities for goods and services provided 1o the Branch prior to the end of the reporting period and
which are unpaid. Finencial liabilities are Inilially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost,

impairment

Agsets that have an indefinite useful fife are not subject to amortisation and are tesied annually for impaiment. Assets that ars
subject to amortisation are reviewed for Impairment whenever events or changes In cliroumstances indicate that the carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs 1o sell and value
In use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
ideniifiable cash flows ("cash generating units”). Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash Is defined as cash at bank, on hand, bank overdrafts and cash squivalents, with an arfginat maturity of 80 days or less, Cash
equivalents include highly liquid investments such as short term deposits & bank accepled bills of exchange.

Assets backing general insurance liabilities

As part of its investment strategy, the Branch actively manages its investment portfolio fo ensura that cerdain Investments mature
in accordance with the expected pattern of future cash flows arising from general insurarce liabilities.

The Branch has determined that all financial assets {except for investments in controlled entities), investment properties and
owner occupied property are held to back general insurance fiabliities, This was determined on the basis of an analysis comparing
the values of these assets to the Insurance fiabilities, factoring In the solvency requirements in the form of minimum capital
requirements set by APRA as well as surplus {argets set internally by uitimate Parent Entity Allianz SE.

Accordingly, these assets are measured at falr vaiue in the Statemert of Financial Position.
The following policies apply to assets held to back general insurance liabliitles.
Financial assets

Financial assets are designated at fair value through profit or loss. initlal recognition Is at cost in the Statement of Financial
Position and subsequent measurement is at fair value with any resultant unrealised profits and losses recognised In the Income

Staternent.

Alllanz Austratia Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch 15
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

1

"

(s)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
Assets backing general insurance fiabilities (continued)
Datails of fair value for the different types of financlal assets are listed helow:

Cash assets and bank overdrafts are carried at face value of the amounts deposited or drawn. The canying amount of cash
assets and bank overdrafts approximate their fair values, For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flow, cash includes cash on
hand, deposits at call with banks and investments in money market instruments, net of bank overdrafts.

Shares, fixed interest securities, options and units in frusts listed on stock exchanges are Initially recognised at cost and the
subsequent falr value is faken as the guotsd bld price of the instrument at the Statement of Financial Position date. Gains and
losses are brought io account in the Income Statement.

Derivatives are inflially recognised at fair value on the dafe a derivative contract is entered into.and are subsequently remeastred
to their fair value at sach reporting date. Gains and losses are brought o account in the Income Statement.

Unlistad fixed interest socurities are recorded at amounts based on valuations using rates equivalent to the yisids obtainable on
comparable investments at reporting date.

Loans and advances are initislly recognised at fair value. They are subsequently valued af falr valus less any impairment losses
outstanding at each reporting date. The Branch assesses at each reporling date whether there is any cbiective evidence of
impairment of its loans and advances on an individual basis

All purchases and sales of financial assets that require delivery of the asset within the time frame established by regulation or
market convention (“regular way” transactions) are recognised at trade date, being the date on which the Branch commits to buy
or sell the assel.

Receivables

Amounts due from policyholders and intermediaries are Iniilally recognised at fair valse, being the amounts dus. They are
subsequently measured af fair value which is approximated by taking the initially recognised amount and reducing it for
impalrment as appropriate.

Armounts due from loans and advances are recognised at falr value less any impairment losses outstanding at each reporting
date. At each reporling date, the Branch assesses whether there is any objective evidence of impairment of its loans and

advances on an individual basis.

A provision for impairment of receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Branch will not be abie to collect
all amounts due according to the odginal terms of the receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the present vaiue of estimated future cash flows. The discount is caleulated using a risk free rate.
The tmpalrment charge is recognised in the Income Statement.

Provisions
A provision is recogrised in the statement of financial position whan the Branch has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
resylt of a past event, and it is probable that an cutflow of sconomic benefits will be required to setile the obligation. If the effect is
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expescted future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liabllity.

Altianz Austraila Insurance Limited « New Zealand Branch 16
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

2. CORPORATE GOVERANCE STATEMENT

Alflianz Australia Insurance Limited {"the Company’} is Incorporated in New South Wales, Australia. The company is 100% owned by
Altianz Europe BY and is ultimate parent is Allianz SE.

The Board has adopted a Board Charter, which sets out & description of its key functions and responsibiiities. The Charter requires the
Board o:

+  astablish the fundamentat alms of the corporation, set performance goals, approve strategles and any changes fo organisation

structure and to approve the annual budget;

meet Board composition requirements and approve appointments to the Board;

approve the appointment, targets and remuneration of the Managing Director and their direct reporis;

approve actuary and external auditor appointments;

consider arwd approve potential acquisitions;

consider and approve matsrial policles;

maonitor the Company’s financial position against budget and the strategic plan, consider the Financial Condition Report and

approve the Company’s annual financial stafements;

+ oversee the Company's capital adequacy strategy and the Company’s use of an internal model based method for calculating
capital and approve any changes to the internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process;

»  uoversee significant business risks, including maintaining 2 Risk Appelite Statement and appropriate risk management policies and
procadures;
monifor compliance programs;
oversee the Company's work, health and safely policies; and
oversee human resources and remuneration, vesimerd and audit and risk management issues through dslegation fo Board
committees.

* & a o o %

The Company has three Board appointed committees, these being:

+  Human Resources snd Remuneration Commilitee;
+«  Audit and Risk Management Committee; and
¢ Investment Commities.

The Board approves a number of policles, including:

Fit and Proper Policy;
Remuneration Policy;
Board Assessment Policy;
Board Renewal Policy; and
Outsourcing Policy.

& o & o O

There are currently seven directors on the Board. The independent non-executive direclors are Mr John Curlls (Chairman), Mr Richard
England, Ms Kathryn McKenzie and Mrs Patria Mann. Mr Clement Booth, Dr Brigitte Bovermann (alternate director fo Mr Booth) and Mr
Terrence Towell are non-executive directors. Mr Niran Pelris is an executive director. Brief details of directors’ qualifications and

experience are set out in the Cornpany Directory.
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Allianz

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the vear ended 31 December 2013

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: operational risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

The Company's overalt risk management, which applies to the NZ Branch, focuses on the unprediciability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

The Company’s principal financial instruments, cther than derivatives, comprise fixed income securiies, floating rate notes, and cash
and short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial instruments Is to back insurance liabilities as well as generating & return
on the investments made by the shareholders.

The Company also enters into derivative transaclions, principally bond futures and options, interest rate swaps and forward currency
contracts. The main purpose is to manage financiaj risks associated with the Company’s investment transactions and to achieve the
desired market exposure in a cost efficient manner. Investments in derivalives are not used to gsar the Company’s investment porifelio,
and are limited to the asset allocation limits for the underlying investment class,

The Company’s Investment management is largely outsourced fo several asset management companies. The Company, through its
investment mandafes, sels out the framework including specific limits for the management of the porffolios. The Company reguiarly
monitors the compliance with its Risk Management Statemant and Investrment mandates.

The Company’s exposure fo operafional risk, credit risk, fquidity risk and market risk are detailed balow.
a} Operational risk

The principal operational risk the Branch faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefits payments or the iming
thereof, differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of the claims, severity of claims, actual benefiis pald and
subsequent development of fong term ciaims. Therefore, the objective of the Branch is to ensure that sufficient reserves are avaltable to
cover these liabilities.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large porifolie of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The
variabitity of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementafion of underwriling strategy guidelines, as well as the use of
reinsurance. The Company purchases relnsurance as part of its rsks mitigation programme. Relrsurance ceded Is placed on both a
proportional and non proportional basis.

(b} Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss from a courterpanty falling to meet their obligations, The Branch's credit risk arises predominantly from
invesiment activities, reinsurance activities and dealings with intermediaries. The maximum exposure to credit risk is the fair valus of
individual financial assets. The Branch may hold collateral to secure credlt risk In some instances.

The tabla below provides Information regarding the credit risk exposure of the Branch by classifying assets according fo Standard &
Poor's {S & P's) credit ratings of the counterparties. AAA is the highest possible rating.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the yvear ended 31 December 2013

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{b} Credit risk {continued)

Allianz

AAA Al A+ B88B+ Not rated Totai
AA A BBB
AA- A= BBB-
$000 $00D $000 $00D $000 $000
2043
Cash and Cash Equivalents - 89,728 - - - 80,728
Recalvables - - - - 73,746 73,746
Ralnsurance and other racoveries receivable - 108,014 9,897 3,352 6,100 127463
Financial assels at falr value through profit and toss - 19,142 - - - 19,142

(c) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash ard marketable securities that can be readlly realised in order to

fund the Company’s operations.

The table below analyses the Branch's financial flabilities inte relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the
reporting date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contraciual undiscounted cash flows.

Baiances due within 12 manths equal carrying balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Maturing In:
1Yearor 1to3Yesrs 3to5Years Over§ No Total
Less Years Term

As 31 December 2013 $060 $000 $000 $000  $000 $000
Financlal Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 88,728 - - - - 89,728
Receivables 73,746 - - - - 73748
Reinsurance and other recoveries receivables 56,064 66,618 7,704 1,048 - 131,434
Financlal assets designated at Fair Value through - 18,142 . - « 19,142
profit and loss

Total Financial Assets 219,538 85,760 7,704 1,048 - 314,050
Financial Liabilities

Qutstanding claims liabilities 127,231 45,611 3,075 2,287 - 178,204
Unearned premium liabilities 68,820 - - - - 68820
Aceounts payable and accruals 80,898 - - - - BGB99
Other current liabilities - 35 - - - 35
Total Financial Liabilities 276,050 45,646 3.075 2,287 - 327088
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{d) Marketrisk

"

)

Market risk is the fsk thal changes In market pricing will affect the Branch's ncome or cairying value of the Branch's financial
assels,

Foreign currency risk exposures
The Branch is not exposed fo any Foreign Cumency Risks as alf finandial assets and financial fiabilitles are held in New Zealand

Dollars.

Price risk
‘The Branch does niot hold any securities that expose the Branch {o price risk, or commodity price risk.

{ilf} Interest rate risk

The exposure to interest rate risk results from the holding of financlal assets In the normal course of business. Fixed Interest rate
assets create exposure to falr value interest rate risk which is market risk. Financial assets with floating interest rates create
axposure to cash flow interest rate risk. The NZ Branch holds 2 portiolios of interest bearing securities and several banking
facliifies. Each of these is monitored daily.

({iv}) Summarised sensitivity analysis

The following table summarises the impact of Increases/decreases in interest rates on the NZ Branch's posttax profit for the year
and on equity, The analysis is hased on the assumption that the mavement in inferest retes had increased/decreased by 1% with
all other variables held constant and all the equity instruments moved in line with the index.

Interest Rate Risk
1% +1%
Note Carrying Amount ProfitfEquity ProfitEquity

2013 $000 $000 $00¢0
Financial Assets - interest bearing
Cash and Cash Equivalents 89,728 (897} 897
Invesiment in Government bonds 19,142 106 {108)
Total Financial Assets 108,870 {791) 791
Financial Assets - Non Interest bearing
Accounts Payabie and Accruals 19 80,899 {809) 80g
Total Financial Liabilities 80,809 {809) 809
Net Financial Assets _ 27,971 18 {18}
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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4, CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
{a) Capital management strategy risk

The capltal management strategy plays a ceniral role in managing risk to create sharshoider value whilst masting the objective of
providing an appropriate leve! of capital fo protect policyholders® interests and satisfy regulators. Capital finances growth, capltal
expenditure and business plans and also provides support in the face of adverse outcomes from insurance and other activities and
investmant performance.

With the implementation of the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Adl 2010 alf general insurance entities camylng on Insurance
business In New Zeaiand are required to be licensed by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand. The parent company, Allianz Australia
insurance Limited was granted a flcense in the cument year by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand as required by the insurance
{Prudential Supervision) Act 2010. As a resuli of being a ficensed Insurer with effect from 1 January 2013 the Branch has bean
classified as an issuer under the Financial Reporting Act 1903 and in the current accounting period, no longer be able fo take
advaniage of the differential reporting exemptions available under the Framework for Differential Reporting for entities applying New
Zealand equivalents to IFRS,

Allianz Austrafia Insurance Limited is registered with APRA and subject to prudential standards. Capital calculations for regulatory
purposes are based on the prospective accounting model which is different to the deferral and matching model which underpins the
measurement of assels and Habilities in the financial statements. The prospective accounting mode! assesses futtire claims paymenis
arising from fulure events insured under existing policies. This differs from the measurement of the outstanding claims liabifity on the
statement of financial position which considers claims relating to events that coour ofly up fo and including the end of the reporting

perlod.

The Branch is regulated by the RBNZ. The entity has bean granted exemptions to lodge half vear Interim financial statements and half
year solvency refurms, in addition to full year financial statements and year end solvency retums. The entity's reporting obligations to
the RBNZ have been satisfied by submissions to the RBNZ of the Company's APRA returns, i addition to submissions 1o the RENZ of
the Parent Company’s APRA, retums.

From 1 January 2013 regulatory capital for the Company will be determined using the internal model based appmach.

Consideration is given fo the operational capital neads of the business, Targeting a capital mulliple above the minimum regulatory
requirement aims to ensure the ongoing strength and security of the Company whilst suftably profecting policyholders.

The capltal objactives are achisved through dynamic management of the statement of financia! position and capital mix, the use of a
risk based capltal adequacy framewerk for capital needs that refies on explict quantification of uncerfainty or risk, and the use of
Intemal modeliing techniques. The influence on capital needs of product mix, the reinsurance orogram, catastrophe exposure,
investment strategy, profit marging and capital structure are all assessed through intemat modeliing.

The NZ Branch Is not rated by an external ratings agency but the company has a Standard and Poors rating of AA-.
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4 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{b) Regutatory Capital Compliance

The insurers within the Company have at all times during the years ended 31 December 2013 complied with the externally imposed
capltal requirements and accounting for expected dividends.

‘The Branch is regulated by the RBNZ. The entity’s reporting obligations fo the RBNZ have been satisfied by submissions to the RBNZ
of the Company's APRA refumns, in addition to submissions {o the RBNZ of the Parent Company's APRA returns. Set out below is the
Company APRA prescribad capital amouni as at 31 December 2013,

2013 20143

AUD NZD
Statutory Capital $000 $000
Common Equity Tier 1 capital
Ordinary Shares 1,671,307 1,708,011
Retginad earnings 307,308 334,045
Disciosed eamings 1,837 1.77¢
Tachnicat provision in excess of fiability valuation (net of tax) 35,342 38,417
Regulstory adiustrents for non allowable assets (386,565} {420,186)
Total Tier 1 capital 1,526,030 1,862,058
Total regulatory capital 1,529,030 1,662,056
Preseribed Capital Amount (PCA)}
Insurance risk B13,473 884,245
lnsurance concentration risk charge 40,000 43,480
Diversified asset risk charge 345,818 375,904
Asset concantration risk charge - -
Aggregation benefif (216,405)  (235,232)
Operating risk charge 148,094 160,978
Adjustiments to PCA as approved by APRA {113,008) (122,938)
Total PCA 1,017,862 1,106,438
PCA muitiple® 160% 150%
CET1 multiple 150% 150%
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8, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The NZ Branch makes estimates and assumptions in respect 10 certain key assels and Habliiles. Estimates and judgements are
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, Including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances. The key areas In which critical estimates and judgements are applied are described balow.

{a) Gross outstanding clalms provisions

Claims expense and a llabliity for outstanding claims are recognised as losses occur. The liability for outstanding claims includes the
costs of dlaims reported but yet to be paid, caims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR), claims incurred but not enough reperted
{IBNER) and the anticipated direct expensas to be incurred In seftiing claims.

Outstanding claims are assessed by reviawing individual claims files and estimating IBNRs, IBNERs and claims handling costs based
on past experience and trends. Outstanding claims are the cost of settiing claims Including allowance for expected fulure normal and
superimposed inflation. The estimated cash flows are discounted fo present value using risk free discount rates. Outstanding claims on
&ll classes are subject o actuarial assessment.

A risk margin is added te the outstending claims provision o Increase the probability that the net Hiabifity is adequately provided to a
sufficiency level deemed appropriate by the Directors, being 75%.

Quistanding claims are calculatad gross of any reinsurance and other recoveties. A separate estimate Is made of the amounts that are
recoverable from reinsurers and other third parties under insurance confracts.

Details of specific assumptions used in deriving the outstanding claims liability at year end are detailed in Note 7.
{b) Reinsurance and Other Recoveries Receivable

Reinsurance and other recoveries receivable on paid claims, reported claims rot yet paid, IBNRs and {BNERs are recognised as
revenue. Recoveries receivable are estimated In a manner simifar to the assessment of outstanding clalms. Impairment is recognised
whare there is objactive evidence that the Branch may not receive amounts due (o it and these amounis can be reliably measured.

6. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS NOT YET ADOPTED

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and Interpretations are effective for annual periods beginning after January
2013, and have nol been applied in preparing this financial report. None of these are expected io have a significant effect on the
financial report of the NZ Branch, except for NZ IFRS 18/NZ IAS 39 Finandial Instruments, which becomes mandatory for the NZ
Branch's 2015 financial statements and may change the classification and measurement of financial assets. The NZ Branch does not
plan to adopt this standard eary and the extent of the impact has not been determined.

7. ACTUARIAL ASSUNMPTIONS AND METHODS

{a} Actuaria! information

Noeline Woof of Allianz Ausiralia is the Appointed Actuary for the Company and the NZ Branch. She s a feliow of the Society of
Actuaries of New Zealand. The outstanding claims reserve disclosed have been calculated in accordance with the New Zeatand
Soclely of Actuaries Professional Standard No. 4.1 "Valuations of General Insurance Claims”. The effective date of the Appointed
Actuary’s advice is 31 Dacember 2013, .

The Appointed Actuary is satisfied as to the nature, sufficiency and accuracy of the data used to determine the outstanding claims
linbllity, and there were no qualffications contalned In the aciuarial advice. The key assumptions used in the compilation of the reserves
as at 31 December 2013 are outiined below,
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7. ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS (CONTINUED)

{b} Actuartal methods

The Branch writes a wide range of Insurance risks including both shori-tail classes and long-tall classes. Claims from short tail classes
are typically settied within one year of being reported.

The most significant classes of business as determined by the size of the outstanding claims fiability and divided between shor tail and
long tail are:

Short-Tall Classes {.ong-Tail Classes
Domestic motor vehicle Public and products liability
Commercial motor vehicle Professional Indemnity
Householders

Commercial property

Pleasure craft

Personal accldent

Aviation

Consumer credit

Other accident

(i} Short Tail Classes
These portfolios contaln claims that are typicaliy reported and settled within one year of being incurred, At least fwe actuarial methods
are used to estimate the outstanding claims with the final estimate based on actuarial advice.

For these classes, the outstanding claims are typically heavily reliant on the level of cass reserves with allowance for IBNR and IBNER
claims based on the past pattern of claims development.

Typically, the methods applied do not make specific allowance for inflation but are Included implicitly in other assumptions. However for
some matheds, claims inflation Is then incorporated into the resulting projecied payments, aflowing for general economic inflation.

Projected payments are discounted o allow for the time valug of money.

{ii} Long Tail Classes

These portfolios contain claims that are typically reported and seftied more than one year gfter being incurred. A range of actuarial
methods are used with at least two different methods being applied to most portfolios.

Apart from fatent claims, for recent accident years, the estimates of ocutstanding claims are derived from methods that are based on
claim numbers and average claims sizes or based on an initial expected loss ratios.

Ciaime Inflation is incomporated into the resulling prolected payments for each portfolio, to allow for both general economic inflation as
well as any superimposed inflation detected in the modelling of payments experience. Superimposed inflation arises from non-
economic factors such as developments of legal precedent. Some methods applied do not make specific allowanoe for inflation but are
included implickly in other assumptions. Projected payments are discounted to allow for the time value of moneay

{¢} Actuarial Assumptions

Disclosure of alt assumptions is impractical due to the large number of separate porticlic valuations cammied oul,  The following actuarial
assumptions have been made in determining the outstanding claims liabilities and are generally common across porifolios.

2013 Short Tail 2013 Long Tail

Average Weighted Term to 0.35 1.60
Settiement

Claims Handling Expenses 5.50% 5.50%
Discount Rate 3.48% 4.01%
infiation Rate 2.50% 3.50%
Superimposed Inflation Rate NIA N/A

Atlianz Australls Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch 24

Financiai Statements for the year ended 31 December 2013



Allianz

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

7. ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS (CONTINUED)
{d} Process used to determine Assumptions

(i) Average weighted term to settlement
The average weighted term 10 settlement is based on historic payment pattemns.

{if) Claims Handling Expenses
Claims handiing expenses were caiculated by reference to past experience of claims handling costs as a percentage of past payments.

{iil) Discount Rate
Discount rates derived from marke! yields on New Zealand Government securities as at the balance date have been adopted for the

New Zealand porffolios respectively.

(Iv) Infiation Rate
Economic inflation assumptions are set by reference to current economic indicators.

{v) Superimposed Inflation

Superimposed inflation occurs due to nen-economic effects such as court sefflements increasing at a faster rate than wags Inflation.
An affowance for superimposed Inflation was made for each underlying model, where appropriate, after considering both superimposed
inflation present in the porffolio and industry superimposed inflation frends,

(e) Sensitivity Analysis - insurance contracts

(i} Summary

The Company and NZ Branch conducts sensitivity analyses to guantify the exposure to risk of changes in the key variables. The
actuarial valuations of the outstanding claims liabiiity included in the reported results are calculated using certain assumptions about
these variables. The movement in any key varizble will impact the performance and equity of the Branch. The fables below describe
how a change in each assumption will affect the insurance liabilities and show an analysis of the sensitivity of the profit/loss) and equity
fo changes in these assumptions both gross and net of relnsurance.

Variable impact of movement
Average weighted Term fo A decrease in the average ferm o settlement wouid lead to claims being paid sconer than
Settlament anticipated. Expected payment patierns are used In determining the oulstanding claims

lisbility. An increase or decrease in the average weighted term would have an opposing
impact on the discourtted claims expense,

Claims Handfing Expenses  An estimate for the internal cosis of handling claims is included in the outstanding claims
liability. An increase or decrease in the expense rate assumptions would have a
comresponding impact on claims expanse.

Discount Rate The outstanding claims liabifity Is calculated by reference to expected future payments.
The payments are discounted fo adjust for the fime value of money. An increase or
decrease in the assumed discourt rate will have an opposing impact on total claims

axpense.
infiation and Expected fulure payments are inflated fo fake sccount of inflationary increases. In
superimposed inflation addition to the general economic irflation rate an amount is superimposed to {ake account
rate of non-economic inflationary factors, such as incresses In court awards. Such rates of

superimposed inflation are specific 1o the mode! adopted. An increase or decrease in the
agsurned levels of either economic or superimposed inflation would have a coresponding
impact on claims expense, with particular reference to longer tail business.
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7. ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS (CONTINUED)
d) Sensitivity Anaiysis ~ insurance contracts {continued)

(i) Impact of changes in key variables

Variable Movement in Impact on Gross Profit/(l.oss) Impact on Nef Profit/(Loss) and
variable ("000s} Equity (000's}
Shorf Tail Gross Net Gross Net
Average Weighted Term 1o +0.5 year 2,893 700 2,025 490
Settiement 0.5 year -2,944 743 -2,061 499
Claims Hanpdling Expenses 1% <361 -391 «274 214
-1% n 39 274 274
Discount Rete +1% p.a. 1,011 138 708 97
~1% p.a. -1,032 -141 -723 <09
inflation Rate +1% p.a. 2,091 -281 -1,463 -197
~1% p.a. 48 10 34 7
Long Tail
Average Weighted Term fo +0.5 year 408 164 285 115
Settlement -0.5 year -416 -167 -251 -117
Claims Handling Expenses 1% -80 -80 -56 -56
~1% 80 80 56 56
Discount Rate +1% p.a. 341 127 239 89
-1% p.a. -360 -133 -252 93
Inflation Rate +1% p.a. 694 -259 -487 <182
-1% p.&. 60 18 42 13
Superimposed Inflation +1% p.a. -696 -25% -487 -182
-1% p.a. 60 18 42 13
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8. INSURANCGE CONTRACTS ~ RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
{a} Risk management objectives and policies for mitigating insurance risk

Short-term variability is, to some extent, a feature of insurance business. The Company has an objeclive fo manage Insurance risk and
raduce the resulting volatility of operating profits, and this is applied to the NZ Branch.

tn accordance with Prudential Standards GPS 220 Risk Management ("GPS 2207} and GPS 230 Reinsurance Management issusd by
APRA, the Company has in place a sound and prudent Risk Management Framework (‘RMF™), This RMF includes 2 RMS and the

ReMS,

The RMF, RMS and ReM$ identify the policies, procedures, processes and controls that the Company utilises to address material tisks,
financial and non-financial, that are likely to face the organisation. Arnually, the Board certifies io APRA that these strategies are
appropriate and that i has safisfied itself as to the ievel of compliance with the RMS and ReMS.

Key aspacts of the aclivilies established fo mitigate risks inciude the following:

e Actuarial models, using information from the management irformation systems, are used to calculate premiums and monitor
claims patterns, Past experience and stafistical methods are used as part of the process.

+ The underwriling approach seeks diversity {o ensure a batanced portfolio and Is based on a large portiolio of diverse risks. A
balance is maintained between long-tail and short-tail classes. This strategy is cascaded down to individual underwriters
through detalled undenwriting authoritles. Independent underwriting reviews are carried out to ensure compliance with the
strategy.

¢ Reinsurance Is used io fimit the Company's eiposure to large single claims and catastrophes. The Company purchases a
combination of proportional and non-propodional reinsurance treaties and employs facultative reinsurance in approved
circumstances. When selecting a reinsurer only those companies that provide high security are considered,

e The mix of investments is linked fo the nature and term of the insurance liabilities. The management of assets and liabliities is
monitored to match as closely as pessibie the maturily dates of assets with the expected pattern of claim payments.

{b} Terms and conditions of Insurance contracts

Insurance Indeminifies, subject {o any fimits or excesses, the policyholder against loss or damage to his or her own property, legal
liabiliity to others and business interruption arising from damage. The return fo sharehoiders atises from the total premiums charged to
policyholders less the amounts pald to cover tlaims and the expenses incurred in administering this function.

The risk on any policy will vary according to many factors such as location, safety measures in place, age of property ete. The terms
and conditions attaching to insurance contracls take into account these varlables, which affect the level of insurance risk accepted by
the Company and the subsequent retum.

The majority of direct insurance contracts written are entered into on a standard form basis. There are ne special terms and conditions
in any non-standard contracts that have a material impact on the financiat report.
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8. INSURANCE CONTRACTS - RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES (CONTINUED)
{c) Concentration of insurance risks

Within the insurance process, concetitrations of risk may arise where a panticular event or series of events could impact heavily upon
the Company's assets. Such concentrations may arise from a single insurance contract or through a small rumber of contracts that
become related due to geographic proximity or axposure {o a single event.

The Company moniiors its aggregaie position at the time of undenwriting & risk and regulany uses a number of modelling tools to
monitor aggregation and to simulaie catastrophe losses. These stress and scenatio tests are run o ensure that exposures remain
diversified and or excess loss relnsurance, which has besn bought, is adequate

{d} Interast rato risk

The Insurance or reinsurance contracts contain no clauses that expose the Company directly 1o interest rate risk. The insurance and
reinsurance contracis are annually renewable and the conditions are negofiable. in addition, the matching of investment assets and
fiabilities reduces exposure to interest rate fluctuations.

(e} Credit risk

The Company Is exposed to credit risk on Insurance contracts as a result of exposure to individual relnsurers. The credit risk to
reinsurers is managed through the global Allianz Group having a pre-tetermined policy on the appropriate rating & reinsurer must have
fo participate on the insurers reinsurance programme. The Company's policy is rot to accept reinsurers with the following S&P (or
squivalent AM. Best) ratings:

» Less than "A-" for short4sil classes.
« Less than "A+" for long-tall classes.

All reinsurance arrangements carry a downgrade ciause providing the Company with the option to immedistely replace any reinsurer
with an S&P rating that falls below predetermined minimum levels. An exception fo this may be made in refation fo reinsurance
coutiterpariies that are part of the Allianz Group, for whom the downgrade clause is not atways included. An exception may also be
made in those instances when the Company obtains the permission of the Alianz Group Security Vetting Team to use a reinsurer
which does not hava an S&P or AM, Best rating.

9. PREMIUM REVENUE/NET EARNED PREMIUM
2013
note $000
Gross written premium 141,449
Gross eamed premium revenue
Direct 143,141
Inwards reinsurance -
Total gross earned prermium revenue 143,144
Qutwards reinsurance expense {53,147}
Net sarned prerium _ £8.094
Allianz Australia Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch 28

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2013



Allianz

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the vear ended 31 December 2013

10. INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME

2013
$000
interest on Government stock 695
Other interest 2,296
lLoss on revaluation of Investments {381)
Loss on investments held {1,141}
Totat Investmant Income ~ _ 1,469
11 NET CLAIMS INCURRED
Current year Prior years Totat
£060 $06D $000
2013
Gross tlaims Incurred - undiscounted {104,269} 81,511 {52,758}
Discount movement 1,283 {1,516) (233}
Gross dlaims incunred - discounted {102,888) 49,995 {52,991)
Relnsurance and other recoveries
revenue -
Undiscounted 38,994 {36,362) 2,642
- Discount movement {763} 1,166 403
Reinsurance and other recoveries
revenue discounted . 38,231 (35,188) 3,045
Net claims incurred {64,755) 14,809 {49,946)

Current petiod claims relate 1o risks borne in the current financial period. Prior period claims refate to reassessment of the risks bome In
all previous reporting periods,

On a nat undiscounted basis there is a release of §15,159,000 in the current financial year. This is made up of release of the cenfral
estimate and the release of sk margins as the acquired porifolio's prior years' central estimate run off. On a discounted basis the
release becomes $14,809,000.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

Allianz

12. TAXATION
2013
$000
{i} Recognised in the Income Statement
Current Tax Expense (1,803)
Movement In deferred tax balance recognised in the Income Staterment {3,237)
Total recognised income fax expense in the iIncome Statement {5,040)
{ii} Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Profit before tax 17,139
Income tax at 28% {4,799)
Tax expense transferred from related entity for il consideration {241}
Tota! income tax expense in the income Statement {5,040)
(i} Deferred Tax Asset/liability}
Employee provisions
Deferred acgquisition cosis (11,865)
Provision for doubtful debts 38
Other Provisions 85
(11,562)
Tax effect {3,237)
Less: Deferred tax on carried forward losses -
Deferred Tax Liability 53,237!
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

13. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Note 2013
$000
Cash at bank and short term deposits 28 (a) 89,728
i4, RECEIVABLES
Trate debtors (refer {i) below)
Premiurms recaivable 35,937
Unclosed premiums 2,549
Reinsurance debtors 23,613
62,099
Less Impairment losses -
62,098
Qther receivables 7.467
Amounts due from related corporations {refer (b} below) 24 (H 4,180
11,647
Total Receivables - Current 73,746

(i) Trade deblors — premiums receivable are unsecured, Where collection of a trade debtor is doubtful, a provision for impairment is
recognised, For further details of unclosed premiums, refer Note 1(b).

{b} Amounts due from related corporations

Receivables from related entities are interast free and repayable at cail.

{c} Foroign currency and interest rate risk
New Zeatand Dollar 73,746
73,746
A summarised analysis of the sersitivity of receivables to interest rate risk can be found in Note 3(d)(iv).
Allianz Australla Insurance Limited - New Zealandg Branch ek

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Decermber 2013



Allianz

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

14, RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

{d) Falr values
LCarrying Amount Net Fair Value
2013 2013
$000 $000
Premiums receivable 35,937 35,937
Unclosad premiums 2,548 2,548
Reinsuratice debtors 23,613 23,613
Other receivables 11,647 11,647
73,746 73,746

A summarised analysis of the sens#tivity of reesivables to interest rate risk can be found in Note 3{d)iv).

{e} Credit risk

The maximum exposure to cradif risk at the reporting date is the higher of the carrying value and fair value of each class of receivables
mentioned above. The Gompany holds Letters of Credil amounting to $236,538,7698 (AUD$216,687,000) and a security deposit of
$362,710,160 {AUDS$33,368,000) as security for amounts dus from Reinsurance Debtors and Reinsurance Recoveries Recsivable,
including NZ Branch balances. Refer to Note 3 for more information on the risk a management policy of the Company.

Allianz Austraiie Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch 3z
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

15. REINSURANCE AND OTHER RECOVERIES RECEIVABLE

Allianz

2013
$000
Expected future recoveries (undiscounted) 131,433
Discount to present value {see [i] below) (3,970)
Reinsurance and other recoverles receivable {after impairment losses) 127,463
Comprising:
Current 87,867
Non-current 39,508
Reinsurance and other recoveries receivable 127,463
i} Inflation, discount rates and expected term to seftiement are set out in Note 7.
16 FINANCIAL ASSETS
{a) Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss account
(i) Non-Current at fair value through the profit and loss account
nvestments in unrelated entities:
Listed shares at market value -
Unlisted investments at market value:
Government bonds 19,142
Yotal Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss 19,142
{b} Forelgn currency risk
The Branch is not exposed to forelgh currency risk as all of its investments are denominated in New Zealand dollars.
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16. FINANCIAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

{c} Fair values

Canrying Net Falr
Amount Value
2013 2013
$000 $000
Government bonds 19,142 19,142
(ther invesiments - -
19,142 19,142
{d) Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss

(i) Datermination of fair value hierarchy
The table below analyses financial instruments carried at falr valus, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as

foliows:
+ Level 1: quoted prices (Unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilifies
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices Included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabliity, either directly (i.e..

as prices) or indirectly {i.e., derived from prices)
Leve! 3 inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
13 $0600 $006 $000 $000
Financial assets designated as fair value through profit and loss:
Fixed interest seourities - - - -
Government bonds - 16,142 - 16,142

19,142 - 19,142

Total Financial assets at fair vaiue through profit and loss -

Within ths Level 2 category are financial assets measured using a valuation technique based on assumptions that are supported by
prices from observable current market transactions; assets for which pricing is obtained via pricing services, but where prices have not
been determined in an active market, financial assets with fair values based on broker quotes, investments in private equity funds with
fair values obtained via fund managers are valued using the vendors’ proprietary models whereby the assumplions are market

observable.

Non market observable inputs means that fair values are determined In whale or in part using a valuation technique (model} based on
assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they
based on avalable market data.

No investments have been categorised as Lavel 1 or 3 as at the 37 December 2013.
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17. DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS

Allianz

2013
$000
{a} Deferred acquisition costs at 1 January .
Acquisition of New Zealand portfolio 4,781
Acquisition costs deferred 30,312
Amortisation thargsd to income (26,528)
Release of premium deficlency prior year 8,419
Write down for premiumn deficiency current year (3,339)
Total at 31 Decernber 11,845
{b) Current year deficlency recognised in the income statement 3,338
{c} _ Calculation of current year deficiency
Uneamed premium fiability relating to Insurance confracts issued 52,871
Related reinsurance asset {4,519}
Related deferred acquisition costs (15,308)
33,144
Net central estimate of present value of expected fulure cash flows
arising from future claims on commercial ¥nes Insurance contracs issued 33,212
Risk Margin 3.271
36,483
Total current year deficiency recognised In the income statement | 3,339

The llability adequacy test "LAT"} is carried out for portiofios of contracts within New Zealand that are subject to broadly similar risks
that are managed together as a single portfolio.

The process for determining the overall risk margin, including the way in which diversification of risks has been allowed for is discussed
in Note 20 (¢). As with outstanding claims, the overall risk margin Is intended fo achieve a probability of sufficiency (PoS) of 75%.

18. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Note

{a) Prepayments
Reinsurance on unearned premium 18(b) 16,568

Total Other Current Assets 16,568
{b) Reinsurance on uneamed premium as at 1 January

Acquisition of New Zealand porifolio 16,908
Deferral of ceded premiums on contracts written in the period 56,016
Expense of ceded premiums on confracts written in current and prior periods (53,147)
Unwind of reinsurance coniract (3,209}
Reinsurance on unearned premium as at 31 December 18,568
Allianz Australls Instrance Limited - Naw Zeatand Branch a5
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the vear ended 31 December 2013

19. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS

2013
Nots $'000
Current
GST 5,085
Sundry Creditors and Accruals 4,697
Amounts due to reinsurers 31,708
Amounts due 1o related parties 24 {f) 39,401
$0,899
20, OUTSTANDING CLAIMS
(23 Outstanding claims liability
Expected fulure claims payments {undiscounted) - central estimate 173,741
Risk margin appiied (undiscounted) 2,137
Clalms handling expenses 2277
Discount to present value - central estimate {4,873)
Discount to present value - risk margin (47
Liabltity for outstanding claims 173,235
Current 125,758
Non-current 47,480
173,235

{b) Christchurch Earthquakes

The central estimate for the outstanding claims llability includes $101 million relating to the Christchurch earthquakes which ocourrad in
2010 and 2011, The estimate is based on information an individual reported claims plus an allowance for future claims. An aliowance
for made for claims incurred but not reported based on calculations made by the aciuaries.

{¢} Risk margin

The overall risk margin was determined allowing for diversification between different portfolios and the relative uncertainty of the
outstanding claims estimate for each portfolio. The uncertainfy for each porifolio was analysed taking into account potertial
uncartainties relating to the actuarial models and assumptions, the quality of underlying data used In the models, the nature of
insurance and the impact of exogenous factors such as legisiative change.

The estimate of uncertainty is greater for long-tait classes when compared to shori-tall classes due fo the longer time until settlement of
outstanding claims.

The assumptions regarding uncerlainly for each class were applied o the net central estimates, and the resulls were aggregated,
allowing for diversification in order to arrive at an overall provision that is intended fo have a 75% probability of adequacy,

2013
Risk Margins applied: %
Short-fail classes 4,6
Long-ail classes 4.6
Qvetall margin 4.6
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20, QUTSTANDING CLAIMS {CONTINUED)

(c} Actuarial assumptions

Refer to Note 7 for Information on the various actuarlal assumptions underiying the determination of outstanding dlaims liability.
{d) Net Claims incurred

Cumrent period clzims relate fo risks bome In the current financial period. Prior period claims relate 1o reassessment of the tgks boms in
all previous reporting periods.

Diract 49,948
Net Claims Incurred 49,946
(e} Reconcitiation of movement in discounted outstanding claims Rability
2013
Gross  Reinsurance Net
$000 $000 $000
Balance as at 1 Janvary - - -
Acquisition of New Zealand portiolio 285,401 (225,127) 40,274
Current year claims Incurred 102,987 {38,222} 64,765
Change in previous years' clalms {49,994) 85,180  (14,814)
Currant year claims paid/Ri recovered {53,558} 13,570 (39,984)
Previous year claims paid/RI recovared {91,604) 82022 {8,582}
Unwind of reinsurance confract - 5113 5113

173,235 {127,463) 45,772
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QUTSTANDING CLAIMS (CONTINUED)

Claims development table
The following table shows the development of gross and net discounted outstanding claims relative to the ultimate expacted dlaims for

Notes to the Financial Statements
the five most recent underwriting years.

For the year ended 31 December 2013
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In 2008 a large Public and Products Liability claim due to milk contamination of circa $32m was subsequently declined.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

OUTSTANDING CLAIMS {CONTINUED)

20.
"

Claims devsfopment table (continued)
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For the year ended 31 Decembar 2013

21, UNEARNED PREMIUM LIABILITY

2013
$'000
Urneamead Premium Liability &t 1 January -
Acutsition of New Zeatand portfolio 70,642
Deferral of premiums on contracts written 141,319
Earning of premiums written in current and previous year (143,141)
Unearned Premium Liability at at 31 December 68,820
22, AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
$
Audit of the financial statements 65,000
85,400

23, KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION
The following were key management personnel of the Company and Branch during or since the end of the reporting period:

Direstors:

4.5, Curtis
C.B. Booth

B. Bovarmann
R.AF, England
K.M. McKenzie
N.C. Peiris
T.R. Towell
R.J. Webster
P.M. Mann

Nen-Directors:

O. Hosking (Chief Financlal Gificer)

P. Kernaghan {Chief Market Maneger)

D. Krawitz (Chief Operating Officer}

J. Poole (CGM — Sales and Distribution)

G. Townsend (Chief General Manager) -~ Resigned 31 December 2013
T. Dawson (GM Human Resources)

R. Feledy (Chief Technical Officar)

N. Scofield (GM — Corporate Affairs)

H. Sllver (CGM — Workers Compensation) (appointed 16 September 2013)
8. Coles (Chief Information Officer}

B. Watters {Chief Executive Officer — NZ Branch)

Alfianz Australia Insurance Limlted « New Zealand Branch A0
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23, KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION (CONTINUED}

{a) Transactions with key management personnel
2013 2013
AUD NZD
$'o600 $'000

The key management personnel compensation included in the income staternent are as follows:
Total benefits paid, payable or otherwine provided by the Company in relation to the key

14,054,550 15,277,205

management personnel.

Short term employee bensfits 7,241,636 7,871,659
Post employment benefits 184,928 201,017
Share-based payments 2,518,666 2 737,700
Long term employee benefits 4,108,320 4,466,830

{b} l.oans and other transactions with key management personnel

Refer to Nate 24 for refated party transactions conceming Directors.

With regards to non-Director key management personne!, entities within: the Company scld Insurance during the period within a normal
empioyee or customer relationship on terms and conditions no more favourable than those available on similar fransactions to other
empioyess or customers,

24, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Allianz Australie Insurance Limited - New Zealand Branch Is part of Allianz Australia Insurance Limited. The immediate parent
entity of Allianz Australla insurance Limited is Allanz Australia Limited and the ultimate Parent entity of Alflanz Australia Insurance
Limited is Alliarz SE - a company ncorporated in Germany.

The following types of transactions have arisen between the Branch and entities within the Alianz SE Group:
{1} joans advances and repayments;

(il fees for funds management;

iy expenses incured on their behalf and recharged

v} expenses incurred on thelr behalf and recharged

{v} transfer of ingurance fiabilties;
(v} feas for claims management;
(i) relnsurance arrangements; and

Fees and charges between the Company, including the NZ Branch, and those entities in the Allianz 8E Group are based on normat
commaercial terms and conditions.

{b) The names of each person holding the position of Director of Allianz Australla Insurance Limited during or since the end of the
teporiing period are J.8. Curtis, N.C. Peirls, T.R. Towell, C.B. Booth, B. Bovermann {as alternate Director for C.B. Booth), RAF
England, K.M. McKenzie, R.J. Webster and P.M. Mann,

A number of Directors of the Company, or their Director-related entitias, hold positions In other entities that result in them having controf
or significant influence over the financial or operating policies of these entities.

The Company sold insurance to Direclors of the Company and thelr Director-related entities during the period within a normal emplovee
or customer relationship on terms and conditions ne mora favourable than those available on similar transaciions to other employses,
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24. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
The terms and condifions of the fransactions with Directors and their Director-related entities were no more favourable than those

avaliable, or which might reasonably be expscted fo be available, on similar transactions {0 non-Director related entitles on an arm's
length basls.

2013

(c) $000
Management fees pald to:

Allianz New Zealand Limited a7o

FIMCC New Zealand Pty Limited 17

{d) The Branch underwrites policies of insurance sourced by other sndities subject to common control which act as undetwriting
agencies and insurance brokers. Commission for these transactions is pald at commercial rates. The Branch paid the following
commissions to related parties during the vear:

$1,191,182 to Primacy Underwriting Management Limited (formerly Agricola Undaerwriting Managemant Limited)
$446,887 to A.C.N 082 738 997 Pty Limited (formerly Primacy Underwriting Agency Pty Limited)

$848,620 o Euler Hermes Trade Credit Underwriting Agents Pty Limited.

$2,693,587 to Global Transport & Automotive Insurance Solutions Pty Limited.

$776,816 to Club Marine Limited.

. & 8 & 9

(o) During the vear the Branch entered into reinsurance transactions with related paries within the Allanz SE Group. The
following transactions were recorded through the Incomae Staterent:

2013
$000
Reinsurance premiums ceded 53,147
Reinsurance claims recovered 3,045
1] Amounts due from and (to) related parties
Allanz New Zealand Limited {25,498)
Head Office (12,5386)
Ciub Marine Limited {91}
Alfianz Australia Services Limiled {1,276}
Primacy Undarwriting Management Limited 4,180
Alftanz Austratia Insurance Limitet - New Zealand Branch 42
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25, RECONCILIATION OF CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2013
Note $000
(a) Cash reconciliation

Cash at bank 91,968
Cverdraft facikity {2,240)
13 89,728

(b} Reconciliation of Profit after ncome Tax to Net Cash Infiows from Operating Activities
Profit for the yaar 12,100
Decrease in premium debtors 1,309
Decrease in uneamed premium (1.822)
Daorease in reinsurance and other recoveries 89,002
Decrsase in deferred acquisition cosls {6,864}
increase in deferred tax liability 3,237
Increase in creditors, borrowings and amounts owed to related companies (3,164}
Detrease in outstanding claims (92,166)
Decrease in prepayments 340
Net cash inflow from operating activities 11.973

26, CONTINGENT LIARILITIES

The Branch has no contingent liabilities at 31 December 2043,
27. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE SHEET

There has not been any significant event or circiimstance that has arisen since the end of the Teporting perlod that has significantly
affected, or may significantlly affect the Branch's operations, the results of those operations, or the Branch's state of affairs in future
financial years.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Allianz Australia Insurance Limited - New Zealand
Branch

Report on the Financial Statements

‘We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Allianz Ausiralia Insurance Limited
- New Zealand Branch (“the Branch™) on pages 5 to 43. The financial statements comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013 and the statements of comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors' Responsibility for the Financlal Starements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and that give 2 true and fair view of the
matters to which they relate, and for such internal control as the Directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial staternents that are free from material
misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand).
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

considers internal control relevant to the Branch’s preparation of the financial statements that

give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Branch's intemal control, An audit also includes evaluating the

appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates, as
well as evaluating the presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Other than in our capacity as auditors we have no relationship with, or interests in, the Branch.
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Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements of Allianz Australia Insurance Limited - New Zealand
Branch on pages 5 to 43:

¢ comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand:

» comply with International Financial Reporting Standards;

° give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Branch as at 31 December 2013 and
of its financial performance and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of section 16(1)}(d) and section 16{1)e} of the Financial
Reporting Act 1993, we report that:

* we have obtained all the information and explanations we have required; and

* in our opinion proper accounting records have been kept by Allianz Australia Insurance
Limited - New Zealand Branch as far as appears from our examination of those records.

RFrC

KPMG

7 March 2014
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BOARD REPORT .
MARCH 2014 Allianz @

COMPANY: ALLIANZ AUSTRALIA INSURANCE LIMTED (NZ
BRANCH)

SUBMITTED BY: NOELINE WOOF, APPOINTED ACTUARY

TOPIC: ALLIANZ NEW ZEALAND BRANCH
APPOINTED ACTUARY REPORT

Purpose

I have prepared this Appointed Actuary report as at 31 December 2013 for the Board of
Allianz Australia insurance Limited (AAIL) in my capacity as Appointed Actuary to AAIL
and its New Zealand Branch (AAILNZ),

This report is required under Section 77 of the New Zealand insurance (Prudential
Supeyvision) Act 2010, which requires that the licensed insurer “ensure that the actuarial
information contained in, or used in the preparation of, the financial statements of the
insurer.... is reviewed by the appoinfed actuary”.

This report has been prepared with the intention of complying with Section 78 of the New
Zealand Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010, which outlines the key requirements
of the Appointed Actuary Review. As per instructions from the Reserve Bank of New
Zealand, this report is not infended fo comprise an insurance Liability Valuation Report of
AAILNZ and as such does not comply with the relevant requirements outlined in PS4 of
the New Zealand Society of Actuaries.

Supporting Analyses

As Appointed Actuary to AAILNZ, | am responsible for the preparation of actuarial
information which feeds into the AAILNZ financial statements. The actuarial information
provided fo support the 31 December 2013 AAILNZ financial statements (*Financial
Statements”) is the result of the following work performed by the Finance Actuarial team:

o A full analysis of outstanding claims for AAILNZ using data as at 30 September 2013,
as documented in the report titled “Allianz Australia Insurance Limited Vaiuation of
New Zealand Outstanding Claims Liabilities as at 30 September 2013";

AAILNZ_YE 31 Dec 2013 Appointed Artuary Report.docs 17.02.14.doox
1



» A roll forward of the 30 September 2013 full valuation outstanding claims estimates to
31 December 2013. The results of this analysis summarized at the Allianz Australia
Lid level is documented in the “Insurance Liabilities: Summary of Reported Results as
at 31 December 2013

e Afull analysis of premium Habilities for Allianz Australia Ltd including AAILNZ as at 31
December 2013, as documented In the report titled “Aflianz Australia Limited Vaiuation
of Premium Liabilities as at 31 December 2013" and

* An analysis of risk margins, as documented in the report “Allianz Australia Limited
Assessment of Risk Margins as at 31 December 2012",

Work Undertaken for Review

In preparing this report, | have reconclled the actuarial items shown in the Financial
Statements against information provided by my team as a result of performance of the
actuarial analysis described above. The financial controlling team assisted in my review of
the Financial Statements by preparing full recongiliation {including an email trail) betwesn
information provided by my team and its subsequent inclusion in the Financial Statements.

In addition, my team has performed a review of the 31 December 2013 Allianz Australia
Insurance Limited APRA return to ensure that the actuarial information had been correctly
reflected in that return and that the soivency calculations did not appear unreasonable,
This includes (in accordance with paragraph 4.1.1 of AAILNZ's License to Carry on
Insurance Business in New Zealand) the unearned premium liability and the liability
adequacy test, the Net Outstanding Claims Liability, reinsurance and any other recovery
assets and any deferred acquisition cost or deferred revenus fee (Solvency Standard
Actuarial information).

Access to information, Restrictions / Limitations

In my capacity as Appointed Actuary | aiready have direct access {o all information
required for the review required. Where | have requested additional information, this has
been provided. No restrictions or limitations were placed upon me in the provision of this
report,

Statement of Relationship

I am Appointed Actuary for AAILNZ. {am also Appointed Actuary, Chief Actuary and Chief
Risk Officer for Allianz Australia Limited, being the parent company of AAIL. As a senior
officer at Allianz, | participate in the Allianz Australia Ltd performance incentive scheme.
These are my only interests with respect to AAILNZ. ‘

Opinion

AAILNZ_YE 31 Dec 2013 Appointed Actuary Report.doox 17.02. 14 doex
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| have reviewed the Financial Statements, the calculation of the APRA Prescribed Capital
Requirement and the actuarial information {as defined in section 77(4) of the Insurance
{Prudential Supervision} Act 2010, including the Solvency Standard Actuarial Information
{“Actuarial Information™). In my opinion:

» the Actuarial information contained In the Financial Statements has been appropriately
inciuded in those statements;

s the Actuarial Information used in the preparation of the Financiaf Statements has heen
used appropriately;

« AAIL is maintaining as at the balance date, the solvency margin that applies under the
sondition imposed under section 21(2)b) of the New Zealand Insurance (Prudential
Supervision) Act 2010.

Appointed Actuary ta
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Allianz

Directors’ Report

The Directors present their report together with the financial statements of Allianz Aystralia Insurance Limited {the Company) for the
year ended 31 December 2013 and the auditor's report thereon,

Directors
The Directors of the Company at any time during or since the end of the financial year are:

4.8. Curlis

Appointed a non-executive director on 7 June 2002. Chairman of Allianz Australia Limited and also currently Chalr of the Allianz
Australia Invesiment Committee, member of fts Human Resources and Remuneration Comemiltee and member of jts Audif Risk
Management Committee, Currently Director and Deputy Chalrman of Westpac Banking Carporation.

Appointed an executive director on 1 January 2013 and has 21 years experiencs in the insurance industry. Previously with Coapers &
Lybrand and Bird Cameron, Currently a member of the Alllanz Austrafia Invastment Commitiee.

T.R. Toweil

Has 40 years experience in the insurance Industry, including as Managing Director of Allianz Australia Insurance Limited unti! he refired
on 1 January 2013. Appointed an exacutive director on 28 May 2000 ar resigned as director on 1 January 2043. He was appointed a
non-executive director an 1 July 2013, Currently a member of the Allianz Australia Investment Commitiee and #s Audit & Risk

Management Committee.

C.B. Booth

Appointed a non-exacutive director on 1 danuary 2006. Currantly a member of the Allianz Australia tnvestment Committee, #s Human
Resources & Remuneration Committee and its Audit & Risk Management Committee. Has 30 years experionce in the insurance
industry. Member of the Board of Management of Alllanz SE,

B. Bovermann (zs alternate for C.8. Booth)
Appointed a non-executive director on 29 May 2006. Currently an afternate member of the Allianz Austraiiz Investment Committes, its
Human Resources & Remuneration Committes and its Audik & Risk Management Committog. Has 76 years experience in the

insurance industry.

R.AF. England
Appointed a non-executive director on 1 February 2005, Mas 8 years experience in that role and also currently the Chair of the Alfianz
Australia Audit & Risk Management Committes, Previously a partner and then executive consultant fo Emst & Young, speciallsing in

insoivency.

P.M. Marn
Appointed a ron-executive director on 1 November 2013, and 2 member of the Aliignz Australla Audit & Risk Management Commilies

and its Investment Commities. Previously a partner at KPMG, specialising in forensic acoounting.

K.M. McKenzis
Appoirded a non-executive director on 1 January 2012, and & member of the Allianz Australiz Human Resources & Remuneration
Committee and its Investment Commitiea, Currently the Group Managing Director of innovation, Products and Marketing with Telstra,

R.J. Webster

Appointed a non-executive director on 7 June 2002 and resigned on 1 January 2014, He was previously the Chair of the Allianz
Australla Resources & Remunsration Committee. He is also a Senior Client Partner of Korn Ferry Internationa and Head of its
Financial Services Team. Previously a member of the New South Walss Legisiative Assembly and the Legisiative Council.

Company Secretaries
The Gompany Sscretaries at any time during or since the end of the financial year are:

P. Kernaghan
Appointed Company Secretary on 13 December 2004, Currently Chief Market Manager of Allianz Australia Limited,

M. Kafey
Appointed Company Secretary on 7 December 2001 and has 20 years experisnce as a lawyer and 12 years experience in the
Insurance industry. Currently General Counsel of Alliarnz Australia Limited.

AlHanz Australla insurance Limitag L
Financial Statements for the yoar ended 31 Decomber 2013
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ Meetings

The number of Directors’ meetings (including meetings of committees of Directorsj and number of mestings attended by each of the
Directors of the Company during the financial year are:

Diractor Board Mesting ARMC' HR & Rem Comm.*  Invest Comm.?
A 8 A B A B A B
J.8, Curlis 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
N.C. Pairis 4 4 4* 4 4* 4 4 4
C.B. Booth 2 4 2 4 2 4 2 4
B. Bovermann™ 2 4 2 4 2 4 2 4
RAF. England 4 4 4 4 - - 4 4
P.M. Mann*™* 1 1 i 1 - - 1 1
K.M. McKenzie 4 4 - - 4 4 4 4
T.R. Towell*** 3 3 3 3 - - 3 3
R.J. Webstgr+*=+* 3 4 - - 4 4 - “

! Audit & Risk Management Committee
Human Resources & Remuneration Committes
Investment Commitiee

A — Number of meetings attendsd,
B — Number of meetings held during the time the Director held office during the financial year.

N.C. Peiris attended all meetings at the invitation of the Committes.
B. Bovermann as an alternate Director for C.B. Booth.
P.M. Mann appointed 1 November 2013,
T.R. Towell appointed 1 July 2013,
*  R.J. Webster resigned 31 December 2013

A

Principal Activity

The principal activity of Allfanz Australia tnsurancs Limited during the course of the reporting year was that of the provision of general
insurance services. There have been no significant changes in activities during the year.

Significant Changes in the State of Affairs

On 1 January 2013 the Company acquired the porifolio of insurance business of Alianz New Zealand Limited for a consideration of
$450.000 in excess of net book valua, The acquisition is not expected to have a materal effect on the resuits of the Company. With that
excaption, in the opinion of the Directors there ware no significant changes in the state of affairs of the Company that ocourred duting
the financial vear under raview.

Events after Balance Date

There have been no matters or circumstances that have arisen in the interval between 31 December 2013 and the date of this report
which, in the opinion of the Directors, have significartly affacted, or may significantly affect in subsequent reporting periods, the
operations of the Company, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the Company except as otherwise disclosed in this
report.

Allianz Australiz tnsurance Limited 2
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Future developments

in the opinion of the Directors, further or specific information as to the other tkely deveiopments in the operations of the Company or
the expected resulis of those operations in subsequent financial years would be likely to result in unreasonable prejudice to the
Company and is omitied from this report.

Resuits

The profit after income tax of the Company atiributable to members for the year endad 31 December 2013 amounied to $300,886,000
{2012: $357,630,000).

Dividends

During the raporting period, a dividend of $180,000,000 was paid out of prior year's profits and a dividend of $170,000,000 was paid out
of the current year's profits. In total $350,600,000 {2012; $285,000,000) has been recognised in the current vear financial statemsnts. A
dividend of $120,000,600 has been declared and will be pald during the year ending 31 December 2014 ot of profits eared in the
year ended 31 Decembar 20113 and will be recognised In subsequent financial statements.

Diractors® Benefits

During the year ended 31 December 2013 and in the interval betwesn 31 December 2013 and the date of this report, no Director has
received, or has become entitled to receive, any benefit {other than a benefit included in the aggregate amount of emoluments paid or
due and payabls, to the Director, as included in Notes 31 and 32 of the financial statements) by reason of a contract made by the

Company or any entity conirolled by the Company or a body corporate that is reiated to the Company, with the Director or with an entity
in which the Direclor has a substantial financial interest,

Some Direclors are customers in relation to Insurance products offered by the Company andior its related entities which were
purchased on terms and conditions no more favourable than those available on similar transactions {o other employees,

indemnification and Insurance of Officers

No amounis were paid by the Company by way of indemniflcation of any officer, against a fiability incurred by that person within the
soope of Section 18994 of the Corporations Act 2001 during the year ended 31 December 2013.

During the reporting period, Allianz Australia Limited, the ulftimade Australian Parent Ertity, paid a pramium under a contract to insure
certain officers of the Company and related bodies corporate against liabiltty.

Cisclosure of the premium payable and 2 summary of the nature of liabilities covered by the insurance contraci are prohibited by a
corfidentiality clause in the contract.

Environmenta! Regulation

The Company's eperations are not subject to any significant environmental regulations under either Commonwealth or State legislation.
Howsver, the Board believes that the Company has adequate systems in placa for the management of the environmental raquirements
and # is not aware of any breach of those environmental requirements as they apply to the Company.

Lead Augltor's independence Declaration

The iead auditor's independence declaration under Section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001, in relation fo the audit for the reporting
period ended 31 December 2013 is attached on page 4 and forms part of the Directors’ Report.

Altianz Australia Insurance Limited . 3
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Directors’ Report {continued)

Rounding Off

The Company is of a kind referred 1o in ASIC Class Order 88100 dated 10 July 1998 and in accordance with that class order, amounts
in the financlal statements and Directors’ Report have been rounded to the nearest thousand dollars, unless otherwise stated.

Slgned In accordapge psolution of the Direclors of Allianz Australia Insurance Uimited.

Syiiney

7 March 2014

Aftianz Augtralia Insurance Limited 4
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Lead Auditor’s Independence Decluration under Section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001

To: the Directors of Allianz Australia Insurance Limited

1 declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, in relation to the audit for the financial
year ended 31 December 2013 there have been:

(i)  nocontraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the
Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit; and

{#) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation fo the
audit.

Y o {4

KPMG

Scoit Guse
Partner

Sydney
7 March 2014

KPMG, an Australian parthership end a member

firm of the KPMG netwoark of independant member

firms affiliated with KPMG Intemational Cooperative  Liehility Himited by a scheme approved under
{"KPMG International™), 3 Swiss entity. Professional Standards Lepislation.



Income Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2013

Allianz

2013 2012

Note $000 3000
PREMILIM REVENUE
Premium revenue 7 3,755412 3,366,361
Quiward reinsurance expense 7 (688,087  {843,639)
Total premium revenue 3,067,318 2722722
UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
Clalms expenge
Ciaims expense 9 (2,405,668} (2,616,421)
Reinsurance and other recoverles revenue g 384,840 604,400
Total claims expense 9 {2,020,228) {1,912,021)
Other underwriting expenses
Acquisition costs {699,805}  (B05,977)
Other underwriling expenses {22.691) {20,512)
Fire services levies (86.081) {112,710}
Total other underwriting expenses (808,487}  (739,199)
Underwriting result 238,600 71,502
Other income and expenses
nvestment income 8 144,767 355,176
Other income 8 271,398 262,211
Dther expenges {213,608y  (179,184)
Total other incoms and expenses 202,557 438,203
Profit before income tax 441 157 509,705
Income tax expense 11{a) (131,171}  (152,075)
Profit after income tax 300,986 357,630

The stalement of comprehensive Income s to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements sat out on pages 14 io 61.

Alllanz Australia insurance Limited
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
$000 $000

Profit for the year 309,986 357,630

Other comprahensive income:
items that may be reclassified to profit or loss:

Movement on foreign currency tranglation differences for foreign operations 1,637 -
Income tax on other comprehensive incame - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 1,637 -
Total comprehensive income attributable to cwners of the Company 311,623 357,630

The statement of comprehensive income is fo be read in conjunction with the notes 1o the financial staterents set out on pages 14to 61,

Adlianz Australia tnsursnce Limited
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Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Allianz

Aftributable to owners of the Company

lssued share capital Foreigh currency  Retained eamings Total equity
translation reserve
$000 $000 $000 $000

At 1 January 2013 1,571,207 - 347,323 1,918,630
Nef of income tax:
Profit for tha year - - 300,986 309,988
Other comprehensive Income - 1,637 - 1,637
Total comprehensive income - 1,637 309,986 311,623
Dividends pald during the year - - {350,000) {350,000)
Total fransactions with ownars - - {350,000} {350,000)
At 31 December 2013 1,571,307 1,637 307,309 1,880,253

issued share capitai Foreign currency  Retalned eamings Total equity

transiation reserve
$000 $000 $000 $000

At 1 January 2012 1,571,307 - 274,693 1,846,000
Net of income tax:
Profit for the year - - 357,630 357,630
Cther comprehensive income - - - -
Yotal comprehensive income - - 357,630 357,630
Dividends pald during the year ~ - {285.,000) {285,000}
Total transactions with owners - - {285,000} {285,000}
At 31 December 2012 1,571,307 - 347,323 1,918,630

The stafement of changes in equity is 1o be read In conjunction with the notes to the financlal statements set out on pages 14 {6 61,

Alllanz Austratia Insurance Limited
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2013

Allianz

2013 2012

Note $000 $000
Current asseis
Cash and cash equivalents 13 1,286,520 1,184,118
Receivables 14 1,563,501 1,758,568
Reinsurance and other recoveties recelvable 15 485,906 513,674
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss 17{a) 058,873 727 867
Derlvative financiat instruments 18 76 57
Deferred acquisition costs 20 453,647 403,255
Other current assels 21 307,421 283,266
Total current agsets 5,026,034 4,852,106
Non-cuirent assets
Reinsurance and other recoveries receivable 15 704,260 695,471
Plant and equipment 22 34,164 32,859
investments in controlled entities 16 96,916 98,279
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss 1#{a)in 3,758,571 3,507,041
intangible assets 23 277,573 277,573
Deferred tax assefs 11(b) 46,200 -
Total non-current assets 4,817,783 4,701,323
Total agsets 9,953 817 9,553,420
Current fiabilities
Accounts payabie and accruals 24 453,474 370,339
Outstanding claims 25(a) 1,755,248 1,687,480
Financlal liabitities 27(a) 7,406 16,013
Current tax Habilities 11{c) 94,122 51,488
Unearned premium liabiity 26 2,283 601 2,064,071
Total current liabilities 4,593,851 4,200,301
Non-current liabilitles
Qutstanding claims 25(a) 3,458 863 3,415,432
Finencial liabilities 27(b) 20,850 17,027
Deferred tax Hability 11(0) - 2038
Total non-current liabilities 3,472,713 3,434,498
Total liabilities 8,073,564 7,634,789
Net assets 1,880,253 1,918,630

The statement of financial position is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the finencial statements sef out on pages 14 to §1.
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Statement of Financial Position {continued)
As at 31 December 2013

2013 2012
Note $000 $000

Equity
Contributed equlty 28(a) 1,574,307 1,671,307
Reserves 29 1.637 -
Retained Eamings 307,309 347,323

Parent Entfty Interest 1,880,253 1,918,630

Total equity 1,880,253 1,918,630

The statement of financial position is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out on pages 14 to 61.

Allienz Australia insurance Limitod 10
Finsncial Siatements for the year gnded 31 Cecember 2013



Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2013

Allianz

2013 2012
Note $000 $000
Cash flows from operating activities
Premiums receivad 4,278,114 3,872,492
Quiwards reinsurance paid (606,947) (686,612)
Claims paid (2.368,178) (2,571,116}
Reinstrance and other recoveries received 305,558 617,914
Acquisition costs paid (789,486) {715,358)
Other expenses paid (333,833) (494,778)
Workers' compensation fees received 188,008 180,998
income taxes paid {136,873} (57,1563)
interest recelved 255,889 289,228
Rent {expenses)fraceived net of outgoings - (13)
Dividends received 8278 4,103
Net cash inflow from operating activities 33(h) 721,527 540,707
Cash flows from investing activities
(Payments} for plant and equipment {14,111 {8,419}
{Payments)proceeds from trading of Investments (112,442) 132,827
Procseads for financing and leasing loans 266,886 5,045
Proceeds from sale of investment property - 8,060
Payment for purchase of suhsldiary net of cash acquired 1,363 {7,128}
Net cash inflow from Investing activities 81,608 130,385
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid {350,000} {265,000}
Net cash (outflow) from financing activities {350,000} {285,000)
Net increase in cash and cash equivaients 453,223 395,092
Cash and cash equivaients at the beginning of the year 1,722,351 1,327,208
Effect of exchange rate chlianges on cash held in foreign currencles {9.073) &1
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of ﬂ'_le yaar 33(a} 2,163,501 1,722,351

The statemert of cash flows s to be read in conjunction with the notes {o the financlal statements sef out on pages 14 fo 61.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial report are set out below. These policles have heen
consistently applisd fo &l years presented, unless otherwise stated. Allanz Australia Insurance Limited is a company domiciled in
Australla. The Company, incofporated in Australia, is & wholly owned controlled entity of Allianz Australia Limited (the Parant
Company}, and the uitimate Parent Entity Is Allianz 8E, incorporated in Gemany. The financial statements as at and for the vear ended
31 December 2013 account for the financial results of Allanz Australia Insurance Limited as an individual eritity.

Certain ftems have been reclassified from the Company's prior year financial statements fo conform with the current year's
presantation.

The Company is a for profit-entity entity and its principal activity during the course of the reporting period was that of the provision of
general insurance,

The Company’s Registered Office is:
2 Market Street
Sydney, New South Wales

The general purpose financial statements were authorised by the Board of Direciors for issue on the date of this report,
{a) Basis of preparation

{1} Statement of compliance

The financial statements are a general purpose report which has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards
{'AASBSs"). The financial statements of the Company also comply with Intemational Reporfing Standards (1FRSs’) and interpretations
adopted by the infernational Accounting Standards Board {JASBE").

{if) Changes in accounting standards

The following standards, amendments to standards and interpretations have been identified as those which may impact the Company
in the period of inifial application. They were available for early adoption at 31 December 2013 and are mandatory as from 1 Janugry
2015 but have not bean applied in preparing this financial report but are expected to be adopted on 1 January 2015,

AASE 8 Financial Instruments (issued November 2000 for financiat assets, subseqguently amended in December 2010 for
financlal febliities) — reduces the classification of financlal assets to 3 measurement categories: amortised cost, fair value
through proft or loss or fair valua through comprehensive income.,

The classification criteria for financial liabilities contained in AASE 139/IAS 39 (i.e. amortised cost and fair value through profit
or loss) are retained. Howevaer, entities that designate financial liabfities as belng measursd at fair value through profit or loss
are no fonger able {o present gainsflosses from deteriorationfimprovement in an entity's own credit rating in profit or loss.
tnstead, such gains or losses will be presented In other comprehensive income (OCI). Amounts recognised in OCH will not be
permitted fo be fransferred to profit or loss (even if the entily's own debt is repurchased and a galn or loss is crystalfised). The
$Standard is not expected to have a material impact on the Company.

The following standards became mandatory as from 1 January 2013 and have been applied in preparing this financlal report. These
changes have not had a significant financlal impact.

AASE 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
AASB 11 Joint Arrangements

AASB 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement

(ili) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assels
and liabitities at fair value through profit or loss and certain non current assets. Assets backing insurance fiabillties are freated under
AASE 1023 General Insurance Contracts and are recorded at fair value with movements being reflected via profit or loss.

{iv) Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with AASBs requites the use of certaln crtical aceounting estimates. It also
requires management fo exercise its Judgement in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies. The arsas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexily, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant fo the financial statements, are
disclosed in Notes 4 and 5.

Allianz Australiz insurance Limited 14
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
{a) Basis of preparation (continued)

{v} Principles of consolidation

The Company has elacted not to prepare consolidated financial statements in accordance with AASB 127 Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements, paragraph 10. The parent company, Allflanz Australia Limited, prepares consolidated financial statements that
comply with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (iFRS).

{vi) Functionat and presentation currency
These financlal statements are presented in Australian doflars which is the Company’s functional currency.

) Premium revenue racognition

Direct Insurance and inwards reinsurance premiums comprise amounts charged to policyholders or other insurers and include fire
service levies, but exclude stamp duties, Goods ang Services Tax {(G8T) and other amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The
eamed portion of premium received and receivabie, including unciosed business, Is recognised as ravenus, Premium Is eamed from
the date of attachment of risk.

Premiums on unclosad business are brought to account by reference to the previous period's premium processing delays with due
aliowance for any changes in the pattern of new business and renewals as af petiod end.

{c) Unearned revenues

{i} Uneamed premium

The pattern of recognition of income aver the policy or indemnily periods is based on time, which clossly approximates the pattem of
risks undaerwritten. Uneamed premium 15 determined by apporiioning the premiums written over the periad of risk from the dates of
attachment.

Pramium ceded to reinsurers is recognised as an expense from the attachment date in accordance with the pattern of incldence of risk.
The unearned portion of outwards reinsurance premium [s included in the statement of financial position with other current assets.

{ii} Unearned interest
Unearned interest revenus Is included within unearned income and within accounts payable and accrual,

{&) Investreent revenue
investment ravenue includes interest from investments and Is brought to aceount on an accruals basis.
{e) Claime expense and outstanding claims liabilities

Claims expense and the llability for outstanding claims are recognised In respect of direct insurance, discontinued Insurance (run-off),
including asbestos and inwards reinsurance business. The liabilty covers claims reporfed but not yet paid, Incurred but not reporied
cdaims {IBNR) and the anticipated direct and indlrect costs of settiing those claims. Claims outstanding are assessed by review of
individual claim fites and estimating changes in the ulimate cost of settling claims.

IBNRs and setflement costs are calcufated using statistics based on past experience and trends.

Long-tail claims relats fo classes of insurance business where notice of 2 claim may not be received for many years and claims may be
ouistanding for long pericds before they are settied by the insurer; protracted legal proceedings may be involved to apportion liability
and to establish the value of claims.

The provisions for outstanding cfalims at 31 Dacember 2012 and 2013 were established by the Directors based on estimates of the
ultimate liabilittes which were calculated by the Company's Appointed Actuary. The estimates of the ultimate fizbilities were based on
anatyses of past numbers of claims and amounts of claim paymenis. The estimates include allowance for IBNR cleims and for
anticipated future infiation of cialm costs, with an additional sk margin to allow for inherent uncertainty In the central estimates.

This risk margin is applied to the outstanding clalms liability, net of relnsurance and other recoveries and increases the probability that
the net llabiiity Is adequately provided for.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
{e} Claims expense and outstanding claims Habilities (continued)
The detafls of the amount of risk margin applied and the process of determining the risk margin is set out in Note 25{b}.

The outstanding fiability is measured as the present value of the estimated ultimate future direct and Indirect costs of settling claims.
Details of the rates of anticipated future inflation of claim costs and discount applied are set out in Note 5.

{f} Receivables

Recelvables include premiums recsivable, unclosed premiums, finance luans and other receivables provided o or due from third
parties. Premiums receivable and other recaivables are carried at amounts dus, excapt where collection is doubtful, when an
impairment loss Is recognised. Finance loans represent finance provided to external parties pringipally for insurance premiums and
statutory charges and include interest due. Inferest due is eamed to provide a constant yield over the term of the lvan. Uneamed
interest Is included within uneamed ncome,

{g} Reinsurance and other recovearies receivable

Reinsurance and other recoverles recelvable on paid claims, reported cigims not yet paid and IBNRs are recognised as revenus.
Recoveries recelvable are assessed in @ manner similar to the assessment of outstanding claims. Recoveries receivable are measured
as the present value of the expected future receipts, calculated on the same basis as the liability for outstanding claims.

(h} Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs are incurred In obtaining and recording policies of insurance. They include commission or brokerage paid to agents or
brokers for obtaining business for the insurer, seliing and underwriing costs such as advertising and risk assessment, the
administrative costs of recording policy Information and premium collection costs,

A portion of acquisition costs related 0 uneamned premium revenue is deferred in recognition that it represents a future henefit,
Deferred acquisition costs are measured by the Company at the lower of cost and recoverable amount. Deferred acquisition costs are
amorfised in accordance with the expected pattern of the incidence of risk under the related general insurance contracts.

The deferred acquisition costs are taken up to the exterd that the related uneamed premiums exceed the sum of the deferred
acquisition cost and the present value of both future expected claims and settlament costs inciuding an appropriate risk margin, Where
there is a shorffall, the deferred acquisition cost asset is written down and if Insufficient, an additional unexplred risk lability Is

recognised.
{iy Fire Brigade & other charges

A liability for fire brigade and other charges is recagnised on business written to the reporting date. Levies and charges payable by the
Company are expensed on the same basis as the recognition of premium revenue, with the portion relating to unearned premium being
recorded as a prepayment.

(i} Investments

All assets backing general insurance liabiliies are to be recorded at falr value with movements being recognised in the incoms
statement.

Refer to Note 1{u} for further description of the accounting poficles surrounding assets backing general insurance habliifies.

(k) Acquisition of assats

The acquisition method of accounting s used for all acqulsitions of assets {including business combinations), regardless of whether
aquity instruments or other assets are acquired. Conslderation transferred is determined as the fair value of the assets given up at the
dale of acquisition. Where settiement of any part of cash consideration is defarred, the amounts payable in the future are discountad to
their present value as at the date of acquisition. Tha discount rate used is the rate at which a similar borrowing could be obitsined under
comparable terms and conditions, Where goodwiil arises, | Is brought to account in the basls described in Note 1 {p).

At 1 January 2013 the Company acquired the portfolio of the insurance business of Alianz New Zealand Limited for a consideration of
$450,000 in excess of book vaiue. The acquisition did not have a material effect on these financial statements.

Alliznz Australla Insurance Limited 16
Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 Dscember 2013



Allianz @

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Decernber 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

{n Taxation

Income tax

The income iax expense or revenus for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on tha national
income fax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assels and liabilites atiributable {0 temporary differences
betwaen the tax bases of assets and liabllities and thelr carrying amounts in the financial statements, and to unused tax Jusses.

Deferrad tax assets and fiabilittes are recognised for temporary differences at the tex rates expected to apply when the assels are
recovered or fiabilities are setftied, based on those tax rates which are enacted or substantially enacted for sach jurisdiction, The
relevant tax rates are applied to the cumulative amounts of deductible and {axable temporary differences arising from the initial
recognition of an asset or llability. No deferred tax asset or liability is recognised in relation to these temporary differences i they arcse
in a transaction, other than a business combination, that at the tme of the transaction did not affect elther accounting profit or taxable

profit or Joss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible lemporary differences and unused tax losses only if it Is probable that future taxable
amounts will be avaiiabla fo utilise those femporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilies and asseis are not recognised for temporary differenices between fthe camying amount and tex bases of
investments in controlled entities where the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Tax on financial arrangements
From % January 2011 the Company has applied to investment purchases the defaull method of taxation as specified by the Tax on

Financiat Arrangements (TOFA) Regime.

Tax consoiidation legisiation
The Company is a wholly owned controlled entity of Alianz Australia Limited. Allianz Austraiia Limited, "the head entity”, and its wholly

owned Australian controlled entities have Implemanted the tex consolidation legisiation as of 1 January 2004,

Tha current 1ax expense or benefit, and deferred tax assets and labilities arising from temporary differences of the mambers of the tax
consolidated group are recognised in the separate financial statements of the members of the tax consolidated group using the
‘separate taxpaysr within group’s approach’ by reference to the carrying amounts in the separate financial statements of each antity
and the {ax values undaer tax consolidation.

Nature of tax funding arrangements and tax sharing amangements

The head entity, in conjunction with members of the tax-consolidated group, entered into a tax funding arrangement which sets out the
funding obligations of members of the tax-consolidated group with respect io tax amounts. The tex funding arangements require
payments to or from the head entity equal to the current liability or asset assumed by the head entily, The results in the head entity
recognising an intercompany receivable or payable equatl to the tax liability or asset assumed. The intercompany recetvable or payable
is at call.

Contributions to fund the current liabiiities are payable as specified by the tax funding armngement and reflect the timing of the head
antity's obifigation to make payments for tax fiabilities to the Australian Tax Office.

The head entily, in conjunction with members of the tax-consolidated group, has also entered into a tax sharing agreement. The tax
sharing agreement provides for the determination of the allocation of income tax llebiiities between the entities of the tax—consolidated
group should the head entity default on s tax payment obligations.

Goods and services fax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST) excepl where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office {ATO}. In these circumstances, the GST is recognised as part of the cost
of acquisition of the asset or as part of an iem of expense, Receivables and payables are valued inclusive of GST. The net amount of
GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is Included as part of current receivables and payables in the statemant of financial

position,

Cash flows are included In the statement of cash flow on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing and
financing activilies which are recoverable from or payabls to the ATO are classified as operating cash flows,
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1, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTIMUED)

{m} Flant and equipment
Plant and equipment are initially stated at cost and depreciated to nil residual value as outlined balow:

(i} Leasehold Improvements
The cost of Improvements to leasehold properties is amortised over the unexpired periad of the Jease or the estimated usefi fife of the
improvements to the Company, whichever is the shorter, Leasehold improvements are belng amortised between one and twenty yaers.

{ii} Fixtures and fittings
The cost of fixiures and fittings is depreciated over the estimated useful ife of the assets to the Company. Fixtures and fittings are

being depreciated betwaen six and twenty years.

(1ii) Other plant and equipment

Depreciation on other plant and equipment is caleutated on a straight Ine basis so as to write off the new cost of each item of plant and
equipment over lts expected useful life. Estimates of remaining useful lives are made on a regular basis for all assets, with annual
reassessments for major items. The expectad useful lives of plant and equipment range fram two years to twenty years.

An asset’s carrying amount is writlen down immedistely to its recoverable amount ¥ the asset’s camying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount,

{n} Foreign currency translation

{i} Functional and presentation currency

ttems included in the financial statements of the forelgn branch operations of the Company are measured using the curency of the
primary econcmic envirorment in which the foreign branch opsrates (the functional currency).

{Ii Transactions and balance

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Forelgn exchange gains and losses resulting from the setflement of such fransactions and from the trenstation of year-gnd
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilittes denominated in foreign currencles are recognised in the income statement.

{iii) Forelgn statements of foreign operations

The assels and fiabfiities of foreign operations, Including goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on consolidation, are transferred to
Australian doflars at foreign exchange rates at the statement of financial position date. The revenuss and expenses of foreign
operations are franslated to Ausiralian dollars at rates approximating the foreign exchange rates at the dates of the ransactions.
Foreign exchange differences arlsing on transiation are recognised directly in the foreign currency translation reserve.

(iv} Net investment in foreign operations

Exchange differences arising from the translation of the nef investment in foreign operations, and of related hedges are teken fo the
foreign currency translation reserve, They are released inio the income Statemeant upon disposal.

{o) Accounts payable & accruals

These amounts are carried at cost, which is the falr value of the consideration {o be paid in the future for goods and services received,
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCCUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
{p) Intangible assetls

Goouwill represents the expess of the fair value of the consideration transferred, plus the recognised amount of any non-controlling
interests, plus the falr value of any existing equity interest in the acquired entily, over the net fair value of the identifiable assets
actulred and llabitiies assumed. Goodwill on acquisitions of contralled entities Is included In intangible assets. Goodwlil on acquisttions
of assotiates is included in investments in associates. Goodwill acouired in business combinations is not amortised. Instead, goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances Indicate that It might be impaired, and is carried
at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carying amount of goodwilt
relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated fo cash-generating units for the purpose of Impairment testing. Refer to Note 23 for further details,

Q) Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life ara not subject fo amortisation and are tesied annually for impalrment. Assels that are not
subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
excends s recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assef’s fair value fess costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impalrment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
{cash generating units). Impairment losses are recognised in the Income Statement with other expenses.

{r} Cash

For the purposes of the statements of cash flow, cash Is defined as cash at bank, on hand, bank overdrafis and cash equivalents, Cash
equivalents include highly liquid investments such &s shorf-lerm deposits and bank accepled bills of exchange that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject o an insignificant risk of change In value. Note 33(b} provides a reconciliation of
cash flows from operating activifies.

{s} Derivatives

As part of iis investment strategy, the Company has entered into transactions involving various derivative financial instruments to gain
or reduce exposure to relevant markets and currencies as well as to manage certain risks.

These derivatives do not meet the strict criterfa for hedge accounting and changes in fair value are recognised immediately in the
income statemnent and are included in investment income or expenses.

{t} Revisions of accounting estimates
Revislons to acsounting estimates are recognised prospectively in cutrent and future periods only.
{u} Assels backing general Insurance liabitities

As part of its investment stralegy, the Company actively manages is investment portfolio 1o ensure that certaln investments mature in
accordance with the expected pattern of future cash flows arising from genaral Insurance fabllities.

‘The Company has determined that all finencial assets (except for investments in controlled entities} are held 1o back general insurance
fiabilittes. This was determined on the basis of an analysis comparing the vaiues of these assels to the insurance liabiililes, factoring in
the solvency requirements in the form of regulatory capital requirements set by APRA as well as surplus targets set internally by
ultimate Parent Entity Alllanz 8E.

Accordingly, these assets are measured at fair value in the Statement of Financial Position.

The following policies apply to assets held to back general insurance Habilties.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
{u) Assets backing general insurance labilitles (continued)
Details of fair value for the differant types of financial assets are listed below:

- Cash assets and bark overdrafts are caried at face value of the amounts daposited or drawn. The carrying amount of cash
assets and bank overdrafts approximate their fait values. For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on
hand, deposits at call with banks and investments In money market instruments, net of bank overdrafis,

- Shares, fixed interest secutities, options and units In trusis listed on stock exchanges are inffially recognised at cost and the
subsequent fair value is taken as the quoted bid price of the Instrument at the Statement of Financlal Pogition date. Gains and
iosses are brought to account in the Income Statement.

- Derivatives are inifially recognised at fair value on the date 2 derivative contract is ertered into and are subsequently remeasured
to their falr value at each reporting date. Gains and losses ars brought to account in the income Staternent.

- Uniisted fixed interest securities are recorded at amounts based on valuations using rates equivalent lo the yields obtainable on
comparable investments at reporting date.

toans and advances are initially recognised at fair value. They are subsequently valued &t fair value less any impairment losses
outstanding at each reporting date. The Company assesses at each reporiing date whether there is any objective eviderice of
impairment of its loans and advances on an individual basls.

All purchases and sales of financial assets that require delivery of the asset within the time frame established by regufation or market
convention {regular way {ransactions) are recognised at trade date, being the date on which the Company commils to buy or sell the
asset.

Amourts due from policyholders and intermediaries are inltially recognised at fair vaiue, being tha amounts dus. They are subsequently
measured at fair value which Is approximated by taking the initially recognised amount and reducing it for impairment as appropriate.

Amounts due from loans and advances are recognised at fair value Jess any impairment losses outstanding at each reporting date. At
each reporting date, the Company assesses whethar there is any objective evidence of impaitment of is loans and advances on an
individuai basis.

A provision for impairment of recelvables is establishad when there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect 2l
amounts due according o the original terms of the receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference between the aseat's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows. The discount is calculated using a risk free rate. The impalrment
charge is recognised in the Income Statement.

{v} Provisions

A provision Is recognilsed in the statement of financial position when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
resuit of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefils will be required fo settle the obligation. If the effact is
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects curreni market
assessments of the ime value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the {iahility.

{w) Investments in controiled entities

These investments are measured in the Statement of Financial Position at cost mods, less impairment losses, if any,

Refer to Note 16.

{x) Rounding off

The Company is of a kind refarrad to in ASIC Class Order 88/100 dated 10 July 1898 and in accordance with that Class Order,
amounts in the financial statements and Directors’ report have been rounded off fo the nearest thousand doilars, unless otherwise

stated,
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2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: operational risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

The Company's overall fsk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on its financlal performance.

The Company's principal financial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise fixed income securifies, floating rate noles, and cash
and short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial Instruments Is to back insurance liabilities as well as generating a return
on the Investments made by the shareholders.

The Company also enters into derivative transactions (refer to Nete 18), principally bond futures and options, interest rate swaps and
forward currency contracts. The main purpose is {o manage financlal risks associated with the Company's investiment transactions and
to achieve the desired market exposure in a cost efficient manner. investments in derivatives are not used to gear the Company's
Investment portfolio, and are imited to the asset allocation limits for the underlying investment class.

The Company's investment management is largely outsourced to several asset management companies. The Company, through is
investment mandates, sets out the framework including specific #imits for the management of the porifolios. The Company regulary
monitors the compliance with its Risk Management Statement and Investment mandates.

The Company's exposure 1o operational Aske, credit risk, fiquidity risk and market risk are detailed befow:
{a} Operational risk

The principal operational risk the Company faces under insurance contracls is that the actusl claims and benefits payments or the
timing thereof, differ from expactations. This & influenced by the frequency of the claims, severity of claims, actual benefits pald and
subsequent development of fong ierm claims. Therefore, the cbiective of the Company is to ensure that sufficlent reserves are avallable
o cover these liabilities.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of Insurance confracts and geographical areas. The
variabliity of risks is also improved by carefid selection and Implemertation of undenwriting strategy guidelines, as weli as the use of
reinsurance. The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mifigation programme. Reinsurance ceded is placed on both a
proportional and non proportional basls.

{b} Credit risk

Crodit risk is the risk of loss from a counterparty falling o meet thelr obligations. The Company’s credit risk arises predominantly from
investment activitles, reinsurance activities and dealings with intermediarias. The maximum exposure to credif risk is the fair value of
individuai financial assets. The Company may hold collateral to secure credit risk in some Instances.

Bifls of exchanga which have been purchased at a discount to face value are catried on the Statement of Financial Position at an
amount lgss than the amount recognised at maturity. Please also refer to note 14{f) &1#b).

The table helow provides information regarding the credit risk exposure of the Company by classifying assets according fo Standard &
Poor's (S & P's) credit ratings of the counterparties. AAA is the highest possible rating.
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2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {CONTINUED)
{b) Credit risk {continued)

AAA AA+ At BBB+ BB+or NotRated Total

AA A BBS& below
AA- A~ BBEB-

$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
2013
Cagh at bank - 1,246,381 5,138 15,000 - 1,266,520
Trade debiors - - - - - 877,765 877,765
Finance and leasing loans - “ - - - 466,825 466,825
Other receivables 31,868 129,516 2,542 477 - 54,598 219,001
Reinsurance & other recoveries receivable £38,755 606,262 30,835 375 3,249 10,680 1,180,156
Unlisted investments 3,447.471 977,272 238,234 “ 17,625 4,681,602
2012
Cash at bank - 1,167,679 1,440 15,000 - - 1,184,119
Trade debtors - - - - - 792,849 792,849
Finange and leasing loans - - - - - 673,710 673,710
Other receivables 26,836 153,576 2,663 1,854 - 108,180 292,800
Reinsurance & other recoveries recelvable 620,689 545,637 34,145 168 614 7,982 1,209,145
Uniisted investments 3,379,330 638,724 182,712 - - 88,249 4,200,045

{c) Liquidity risk

Prudent fiquidity risk management implies maintainin

fund the Company’s operations.

The table below analyses the Company’s financlal ligbilitles and net seftled derivative fin
groupings based on the remaining period at the reporting date to the contractual maturity dat

the contraciual undiscountad cash flows, unless otherwise stated,

g sufficient cash and merketable securities that can be readily realised in order to

ancial instruments into relevant maturty
. The amounts disclosed in the table are

Maturing in:
Note 1 year 103 3to5 Over5 NoTem Totat
or Less Years Years Years
$000 $060 $000 $000 $00¢ $000
2013
Financlal labilitiss
Accounts payable and acoruals 24 453,474 - - - - 453,474
Unearned premiums 26 2,283,601 - - - - 2,283,601
Qutstanding ciaims 25(a) 1,771,113 1,727,986 974,232 1,423,152 - 5896483
Option liability for purchase of subsidiary 27 7.406 - 35 20,815 - 28,256
2012
Financial liabiliifes
Accounts payable and acoruals 24 370,330 - - - - 370,339
Uneamed premiums 26 2,064,071 - - - - 2,064,071
Outstanding claims 25(a) 1617077 1,670,316 985,456 1,434,495 - 5,707,344
Option labiiity for purchase of substdiary 27 16,913 - 35 16,592 - 33,540
22
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2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{d) Market risk
(i} Foreign Currency Risk

The Company's exposure to foreign cutrency risk is as a resuit of the foraign branch operations and the investment in financial
Instruments dennminated in foreign currency, cash holdings and loans recelvable denominated in foreign currencles and insurance
assets and fabilities held in the New Zealand Branch danominated in New Zealand dollars.

The sensitivity analysis below in Note 2{d){iv} summarises the impact of increases and decreases in forelgn currency exposures on the
Company’s post-tax profit for the year and on equity. The analysis is based on the essumption that the movement In forelgn currencies
has increased or decreased by 10% with all other varlables held constant and all the equity Instruments moved in tine with the index,

A summary of receivables denominated in forelgn currency is presented in Note 14{d).

{1} Price risk

The Cormpany Is exposed to price risk on its equity portiolios. This arises from investments held by the Company and classified in the
Statement of Financial Position as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. A summary of equity investments is presented in
Nole 17.

The sensitivity analysls below in Note 2{d¥iv) summarises the impact of increases and decreases in the equity index on the Company's
post-tax profit for the yvear and on equlty. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased or decreased by
10% with all other variables held constant and alf the equity instruments moved in line with the index.

The Company is not exposed io commaodity price risk.

(i} terest rate risk

The exposure 1o interest rate risk is primarfly a result of invesiments in fixed income securities, Fixed interest rate assets create
exposure o interest rate risk which is market risk. Some part of the investment management mandate allow for the use of interest rate
derivatives to manage interest rate exposures with the most commonly used instruments being interest rate swap agreements and
fulures.

To manage its interast rate risk arising from investments in fixed income investments, the Company sets duration limits and maonitors
performance regularly. A summary of fixed income seciiities is presented in Note 17.

The sensitivity analysis below (v} summarises the impact of increases and decreases in interest rates on the Company’s post-tax profit
for the year and on equity. The analysis is based on the assumplion that the movement in interest rates had incroased or decreased by
1% with all other variables held constant and alf the equity insfrumants moved in line with the index.
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2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{d) Market risk (continued)

{iv) Summarised sensitivity analysis

The following tabls summarises the sensitivity of the Company’s financlal assets and financial liabifities to interest rate risk, foreign
exchangs risk and price risk.

Interest rate risk Foralgn exchange risk Price risk
~1% 1% ~10% 10% -10% 10%
Carrying
Amaunt ProfiEquily ProfitfEquily ProfitEquity ProfittEquity ProfitfEquity  ProfitiEquity
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

M3
Financial Assots
Cash at bank and in hand 1,266,520 {12,665) 12,665 10,024 {8,202) - -
Trade debiors 877,765 - - 5,388 {4,410} - -
Firance and leasing loans 466,825 {4.868) 4,868 4,394 (3,985) - -
Cther receivables 219,001 - - 17 {26} - -
Investmants in shares 35,842 - - - - (3,584) 3,584
Derivatives 76 572 {(572) - - - -
Unlisted investments 4.681.602 164,935  {164,873) 1,057 {1.601) - -
Financial liabliities
Accounts pavable and accruals {453.474) - - (4,712) 3,856 - -
Met financial assets 7,094,157 148,174 (148,112 17,160 (14,048} {3,584) 3,584
2012
Financial Assets
Cash af bank and in hand 1,184,118 {11,841 1,841 584 (478) - -
Trade debiors 792,948 - - - - - -
Finance and leasing loans 673,710 {6,737} 8,737 3,575 {2.925) - -
Other receivabias 292,900 - - - - - -
Investments in shares 24,883 - - - - (2,489) 2,489
Derivatives 357 4,620 {4.618) - - - -
Unlisted investments 4,300,015 162.276°  (162,212) - - ~ -
Financial labilities
Accounts payable and accruals {370,339} - - - - - -
Net financlal assets 6,898,613 148,318 (148,252) 4,159 {3,403) {2,489) 2,489
{a) Fair value estimation

The rniet falr value of cash and cash equivalents and non-interest bearing monetary financial assets and financial liablities of the
Company approximates their carrying value.

The net fair yalue of other monetary financial assets and finencial liabilities Is based upon market prices where 2 market axists or by
discounting the expected future cash flows by the current interest rates for assets and liabliities with similar risk profiles.

Equity investments traded on organised markels have been valued by reference to market prices prevaling af reporting date (refer also
fo Note 17). For non-traded equity Investments, the net fair valug is an assessment based on the underlying net assels, future
maintainable earnings and any special crcumstances pertalning to a particular investment {refer also to Note 17).
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3 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
{a) Capital management strategy

In accordance with Genera! Prudential Standard (GPS) 110 Capita! Adequacy Issued by APRA, the Company has in piace an Intemal
Capltal Adeguacy Assessment Process (ICAAP). The ICAAP outiines the policies and procedures in place to manage and maintain gn
adequate Jevel of capital In line with the risks accepted and the Company’s risk appetite.

The capital management strategy plays a central role in managing risk to create sharsholder value whilst meeting the objective of
providing an appropriate level of capital to protect policyholders’ inferests and satisfy regufators. Capital finances growth, capital
expenditure and business plans and also provides support in the face of adverse outcomes from insurance and other activities and
Investment performance.

The Company is ragistered with APRA and subject to prudential standards. Capltal caloulations for regulatory purposes are based on
the prospective accounting model which is different to the deforral and matching model which underpins the measurement of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements. The prospective accounting model assesses future claims payments atising from fulure events
insured under existing policles. This differs from the measurement of the cutsianding claims Hability on the statement of financial
position which considers claims refating to events that occur only up 1o and including the end of the reporting perlod.

From 1 January 2013 regulatory capital for the Company has been determined using the intemnal model based approach. The resultant
capital requirement will be subject to a minimum of 90% of the capital required under the prescribed approach.

Consideration Is given io the operational capitai needs of the business. Targsfing a capital multiple above the minimum regulatory
requirement aims to ensure the ongoing sfrength and security of the Company whilst suitably protecting policyholders.

The caplfal objectives are achieved through dynamic management of the statement of financial position and capltal mix, the use of a
fisk based capital adequacy framework for capital needs that refies on explicit quantification of uncertainty or risk, and the use of
internal modelling technigues, The influence on capital needs of product mix, the relnsurance program, catastrophe exposure,
investment strategy, profit marging and capital structure are ali assessed through infernal modefiing.

{b} Regulatory capitai compliance

The insurers within the Company have at a¥f times during the years ended 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012 complied with
the extamally imposed capital requirements.

2013
Statutory Capital $000
Common Equity Tier 1 capital
Ordinary Shares 1,571,307
Retained eamings 307,308
Disciosad reserves 1,637
Technical provigion in excess of flabllity valuation {net of tax) 35,242
Regulatory adjustments for non aliowable assets {386,565)
‘Total Tier 1 capital 1,620,030
Tier 2 Capital -
Tota! regulatory capital 1,629,030
Prascribed Capital Armount (PCA)
insurance risk 813,473
insurance conceniration risk charge 40,000
Diversified asset risk charge 345,818
Aggregation benefit (216,405)
Operational risk charge 148,084
Adjustments to PCA as approved by APRA {113,008}
Total PCA 1,017,862
PCA mulliple 150%
CET1 muitiple 180%
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3. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT {(CONTINUED)
{b} Regulatory capital compilance (continued)
Prior o 1 January 2013 the Company was subject fo different regulatory reporting requirements, including Minimum Capital

Requirernent {MCR) and a different capital base calculation. The Company was above iis minimum capitsl requirements throughout this
period. The comparative position at 31 December 2012 is provided below.

Statutory Capital 2012

Tier 1 capital $'600
Fundamental tHer 1 capital

Qrdinary shares 1,571,307
Retained eamings 167,323
Technical provision in excess of Hability valuation 56,782
Deductions from fier 1

Goodwill 341,235
Reinsurance confracts that do not meet the reinsurance documentation test 814
Total tier 1 capital 1,453,383
Total statutory capital 1,453,363
Minimum capital requirement (MCR)

Insurance risk 835,243
investment risk 167,158
Catastrophe concentration risk 30,000
Total MCR 1,032,308
MCR multiple* _ 141

* The MCR excluding the APRA required disclosure of expscted dividends of §$180,000,000 is 1.58,
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4, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The Company makes esiimates and assumptions in respect of cerlain key assels and fiabifliies. Estimates and judgements are
continually svaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are belleved
{0 be reasonable under the circumstances, The key areas in which critical estimates and judgements are applied are described below,

{a) Gross outstanding clains provisions

Claims expense and a liability for outstanding clalms are recognised as losses occur. The liabllity for outstanding claims incldes the
costs of claims reported but yet to be paid, claims Incurred but not yet reporied (IBNR), claims incurred but not enough reported
{IBNER) and the anticipated direct expenses fo be incurred in seftling claims.

Cuistanding claims are assessed by reviewing individual elaims files and estimating IBNRs, IBNERs and claims handiing costs based
on past experience and trends. Outstanding claims are the cost of seitling claims Inciuding allowance for expected fulure nomal and

superimposed inflation. The estimated cash flows are discounted to present value using risk free discount rates. Outstanding claims on
all classes are subject to acluarial assessment,

A risk margin is added to the outstanding claims provision o Increase the probability that the net liabliity Is adequatsly provided o &
sufficlency level deemed appropriate by the Directors, belng 75%.

Ouistanding claims are caiculated gross of any reinsurance and other recoveries, A separate estimate Is made of the amounts that are
racoverable from reinsurers and other third parties under insurance contracts.

Details of specific assumptions used in deriving the cutstanding claims liability at year end are detailed in Note 5,

{h Reinsurance and other recoveries recaivable

Reinsurance and other recoveries receivable on paid claims, reported claims not yet paid, IBNRs and IBNERs are recognised as
ravenue. Recoveries receivable are estimated in a manner similar to the assessment of outsianding ciaims. Impairment is recognised
where there Is objective evidence that the Company may not receive amounts dus to It and these amounts can be refably meesured,

&, AGCTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS

{a} Actuarial methods

The Company writeg & wide range of insurance risks including both short-tail classes and long-tell classes, Claims from short-iail
classes are iypically settled within one year of being reported. There are 35 classes of business that are vaiued separately using a
range of actuarial methods,

The most significant classes of business, as determined by the size of the outstanding daims fiability and divided between short4ail and
long-tail are:

Short-tall classes {ong-tafl classes

Domestic Motor Vehicle New South Wales Compulsory Third Party
Commercial Motor Vehicle Queensland Computsory Third Party
Householders Underwritten Workers' Compensation
Commercial Properly Run-off Workers” Compensation

Pleasure craft Pubiic and Products Liabliity

Crop Professional Indemaity

‘The methods used for the estimation of the outstanding claims estimates vary across classes depending upon available data, format of
the data, appropriateness of the method to that class of business and the underlying type of daims.

The methods can be summarised Into the foliowing groups of portfolios,
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5, ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS {CONTINUED)
{a} Actuarial methods {continued)

() Shortdail classes
Thase portfolios contain claims that are typically reported and seftied within one year of belng incutred. At least tweo actuarial methods
are used 1o estimate the outstanding claims with the final estimate based on actuarial advics.

For these dasses, the outstanding clalms are typically heavily reffant on the level of case reserves with alflowance for IBNR and IBNER
claims based on the past paftem of claims development,

Typically, the methous applied do not make specific aliowance for inflation but are included implicitly in other assumptions. However for
some methods, claims inflation Is then Incorporated into the resulting projected payments, allowing for general economic inflation.

Projected payments are discounted to allow for the time value of money.

{il) Long-tait classes
These portfolios contaln claims that are typically reported and seftied more than one year after being Incurred, A range of actuarial
methods are used with at least two different methods being applied fo most portfolios.

Apart from latent claims, for recent accident years, the estimates of outstanding claims are derived from methods that are based on
claim numbers and average claims stzes or based on an initiat expected loss ratios.

The Company’s exposure to latent claims, mostly asbestos related diseases, is limited to exposure written under workers compensation
business, mostly In NSW and Victoria. While these exposures ceased in the mid 1980s, as a result of the nationalisation of these
schemes, the long fatency perod for asbestos related diseases means that claims may stil be repotted for many years, The
outstanding claims ere estimated using an exposure model. This model makes an assumption regarding the level of past exposurs to
asbastos of the underlying portfolio of risks covered by the Company. A distribution of the latency of the relevant diseases is made
based on published medical research, The combination of these two elements produces an estimate of the future reporting pattem for
new claims. Average claim sizes are then determined based on historical levels.

Claims inflation is Incorporated Into the resulfing projected payments for each portfolio, to allow for both general aconomic inflation as
well as any superimposed inflation detected in the modelling of payments experience. Superimposed inflation arises from non-
economic factors such as developments of legal precedent. Some methods applied do not make specific allowance for inflation but are
inciuded implicttly in other assumptions. Projected payments are discounted to allow for the time value of money.

(b} Actuarial assumptions

Disclosure of all assumptions is impracticat due to the large number of separate portfolio valuations caried out. The foliowing actuaria!
assumptions have been made in determining the outstanding claims liabitibes and are generally common across portfolios.,

2013 Short-Tall 2013 Long-Tall 2012 Short-Tail 2012 Long-Tail

Average weighted term (o setlement {years) 0.67 3.33 0.60 3.78
Ctaims handling expenses 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
Discount rate 2.91% 3.67% 2.31% 3.14%
inflation rate N/A 4.5% p.a. N/A 4.5% p.a.
Bupetimposed infiation rate N/A 0%-10% N/A 0%-10%
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5, ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS (CONTINUED)
{c) Process used fo determine assumptions

{B) Average welghted ferm to setioment
The average weighted term to settiement is based on historic payment patterns.

{H) Claims handiing expenges
Ciaims handling expenses were calculated by reference fo past experience of clalms handling costs as a percentage of past payments.

{1ii} Discount rate
Discount rates derived from market yields on Commonwaaith Government and New Zealand Government securities as at the balance

date have been adoptad for the Australian and the New Zealand portfolios respectively.

{iv} Infiation rats
Economic inflation assumptions are set by reference fo current economic indicators.

(v} Superimposad inflation

Superimposed Inflation oeaurs due fo non-economic effects such as court settfements increasing at a faster rate than wage inflation.
An ailowance for superimposed inflation was made for each underlying model, where appropriate, after considering both superimposed
inflation present in the porifolio and industry superimposed inflation trends.

{d) Sengitivity analysis — Insurance contracts
(i) Sumimary

The Gompany conducts sensitivity analyses to quantify the exposure to risk of changes in the key variablas. The actuarial valuations of
outstanding claims included in the reported resulis are calculated using certain assumptions about these varabies. The movement in
any key variable will impact the performance and equity of the Company. The tables below describe how a change in each assumption
whl affect the insurance liabllifies and show an analysls of the sensitivity of the profit{loss) and equity to changes in thess assumptions
baoth gross and net of reinsurance.

Varlable Impact of movement
Average weighted ferm to A decrease in the average tem fo seltiement would lead to claims being paid sooner than
Settiement anticipated. Expected payment patierns are used in determining the outstanding claims

liability. An increase or decrease in the average weighted term would have an opposing
impact on the discourtted claims expense.

Claims handfing expenses  An estimate for the internal costs of handling dlalms is included in the outstanding claims
liabitity. An increase or decrease in the expense rate assumptions would have a
corresponding impact on claims expense.

Discount rate The pulstanding clalms liability is calculated by reference o expected future payments.
The payments are discounted to adjust for the time value of money. An Increase or
decrease In the assumed discount rate will have an opposing impact on fotal claims

expense.
inflation and Expected future payments are inflated to take account of inflationary increases. In
superimposed inflation addition to the genaral economic inflation rate an amount is superimposed to take account
rate of non-ecanomic inflationary factors, such as increases in court awards. Such rates of

superimposed Inflation are specific to the model adopted. An increase of decrease in the
assumad levels of either ecoromic or superimposed infiation would have a correspornding
impact on claims expense, with particular reference to Jonger tall business.
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5. ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS (CONTINUED)

{d} Sensitivity analysis — insurance contracts (continued)

{li) impact of changes in key variables

Allianz

The table below summarlses the sensitivity of the profitfioss) and equlfy to changes in key variables,

2013
Variable

Short-tall
Average weighted term 1o seltlement

Claims handling expenses
Discount rate

infiation rate

2013

Long-tail
Average weighted term to seftlement

Claims handling expenses
Discount rate
Inflation rate

Superimposed Inflation

Allianz Austratia insurance Limiod
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Movement in
variable

+0.5 year
0.5 year
1%

-1%

+1% p.a.
“1% p. a.
+1% p.a.
~1% p.a,

Movemant in
variable

+0.5 year
0.5 year
1%

-1%

+1% p.2a.
-1% p. a.
+1% p.a.
1% pa.

+1% p.a.
-1% p.a.

Impact on
Profit/(Loss)
trefore tax
$000
Gross of RI

16,316
(16,502)
{4.559)
4,559
9,594
(11,952)
(12,218)
10,033

Impacton
Profiti{l.oss)
before tax
$000
Gross of Ri

75,201
(78,654)
(33,581)

33,581
136,420

(148,246)
{152,312}
142,499
(152,312)
142,499

Impnact on
Profit/{l.oss}
before tax
$000
Nat of R}

6,843
{6.941)
{4,568)

4,559

3,045
{3.382)
(3.444)

3,166

impact on
Profit/{L.oss)
before tax
$000
Netof RI

63,302
(64,453)
(33,581)

33,581
114,880

{124,741}
(128,184)
120,010
(128,104)
120,010

Impact on
Equlty

$000
Gross of R

11,421
(11,815}
(3,191}

3,191
6,718
{8,366)
(8,562)
7,023

impacton
Equity

$000
Gross of Ri

52,704
(53,658)
{23,507)

23,507
05,494
{103,772)
{106,619)
90,749
(106,618)
99,749

Impact on
Equity

$000
Nefof Ri

4,700
{4,859)
(3,191}

3,101

2,132
(2,368)
{2,411)

2,216

impacton
Equity

$000
Net of Rt

44,311

{45,117)
(23,507)
23,507
80,416
(87,318)
(89,735)
84,007
{89,735)
84,007
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5. ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS {CONTINUED)

{d} Sensitivity analysis - Insurance contracts (continued)

{ii) Impact of changes in key variables {continued)

The table below summarnises the sensitivity of the profit/(ioss) and equity to changes in key variables,

2012
Variable Movementin Impact on impact on impacton  Impacton
variable Profiti{loss) Profiti{loss) Equity Equity
before tax before tax
$000 $000 $0600 $000
Gross of Rl Net of RI Gross of Rl Net of Ri
Short-tall
Average weighted term to settlement +0.5 year 14,801 5,752 9,801 4,026
-0.5 year (14,211) (5,831) {8,848) {4,082)
Clalms handiing expenses 1% {4.020) (4.020) {2.814) {2,814}
-1% 4,020 4,020 2814 2,814
Discount rate +1% p.a. 10,770 2,444 7,538 1,709
-1% p. . (11,550) @527 {8,085) {1,766)
Infigbion rate +1% p.a. (7 1 ,7%) (2,571} (8-253) (1 ,800)
«1% p.a. 11,188 2,632 7.833 1,772
2012
Movementin  Impacton Impact on Impacton  Impacton
variable Profit{lLoss) Profiti{Loss) Equity Equity
before fax before tax
$000 $000 $000 $000
Gross of Ri Net of Rl Gross of RI Net of Rl
Long-Tail
Average Welghted Term to Settlement +0.5 year 63,662 53,432 44 564 37,403
-0.5 year {64.651) (54,265) {45,256} (37,986)
Claims Handling Expenses 1% (32,983) {32,983) {23,088) (23.,088)
“1% 32,083 32,963 23,088 23,088
Discount Rate +1% p.a. 143,331 121,671 100,332 84,750
1% p. 2. (156,573) (132,481) (100,601} (92,737)
Inflation Rate +1% p.a. (160,052} (136448)  (112.036)  (g4,814)
-1% p.a. 148,883 125,858 (104,288} £8,101
Superimposed inflation +1% p.a. {166,052) {135,448) (112,036} {24,814)
-1% p.a. 148,083 125,858 104,288 88,109
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6. INSURANCE CONTRACTS = RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
{(a) Risk management objectives and policies for mitigating insurance risk

Short-term variabitity s, to some extent, a feature of insurance business, The Company has an objective to manage insurance risk and
reduce the resulting volatility of operating profits.

In accordance with GPS 220 Risk Management (GPS 220) and GPS 230 Reinsurance Management (GPS 230) issued by APRA, the
Company has in place a sound and prudent Risk Management Framework {RMF). This RMF Includes a Risk Management Strategy
RMS and a Reiisurance Management System (REMS).

The RMF, RMS and REMS identify the policles, procedures, processes and controls that the Company utilises to address material
risks, financlal and non-financial, that are likely to face the organisation. Annually, the Board certifies to APRA that these siralegies are
appropriate and that i has satisfied itself as {o the level of compliance with the RMS and REMS.

Key aspects of the aclivities established to mitigate risks include the following:

+  Acluarial models, using information from the management Information systems, are used to calculate premiums and monitor
claims pattems. Past experlence and statistical methods are used as parf of the process.

+  The underwriting approach sesks diversity to ensure & balanced portfolio and is based on a large portfolio of diverse risks. A
balance s maintained between long-tail and short-tail classes. This strategy is cascaded down to individual underwriters
hrough detailed underwriting authorities. Independent underwriting reviews are camrled out to ensure comphiance with the

sirategy.

+ Reinswance s used to limit the Company exposure o Jarge single claims and catastrophes. The Company purcheses a
combination of proportional and non-proportional reinsurance treaties and employs facultative reinsurance in approved
circumstances. When selecting a reinsurer only those companles that provide high security are considarad,

s The mix of investments s finked to the nature and ferm of the insusancs Babilities. The management of assets and liabilitias is
monitored to match as closely as possible the malurity dates of assets with the expected pattern of claim payments,

{b) Terms and conditions of insurance contracts

insurance indemnifies, subject to any limits or excesses, the policyholder against loss or damage to his or her own property, legal
liability o others and business Interruption arising from damage. The return to shareholders arises from the total premiums charged to
poticyholders less the amounts paid 1o cover claims and the expenses Incurred in administering this function,

The risk on any policy will vary according to many factors such as loestion, safely measures in place, age of properly etc. The ferms
and conditions attaching to insurance contracts ake into account these variables, which affect the leve! of Insurance risk accepled by
the Company and the subseguent return.

The majority of direct insurance contracts written are entered Into on a standard form basis. Thers are no special terms and conditions
in any non-standard contracts that have a materiat impact on the financial report.
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6. INSURANCE CONTRACTS - RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES (CONTINUED)

(c) Concentration of Insurance rigks

Within the insurance process, congentrations of tisk may arise where a particular avent or series of events could impact heavily upon
the Company's assets. Such concentrations may arise from a single insurance contract or through a small number of contracts that
become related due {o geographic proximity or exposure to a single event.

The Company monitors its aggregate position at the time of underwriting 2 sk and ragulariy uses a number of modeling tools to
monitor aggregation and to simulate catastrophe losses. These siress and scenario tests are run o ensure that exposures remain
diversified and or excess loss relnsurance, which has been bought, is adequate.

(d) intorest rate risk

The insurance or reinsurance contracts contain no clauses that expose the Company directly to interest rate risk. The Insurance and
reinsurance contracts are annually renewable and the condiions are negofiable. In addiion, the malching of invesiment assets and
liablities reduces exposure tt interest rate fluctuations.

(&)  Credit risk

The Company is expesad to credit risk on insurance contracis as a resulf of exposure to individual reinsurers. The credit risk o
relnsurers is managed through the giobal Allianz Group having a pre-determined poficy on the appropriate rating a reinsurer must have
o participate on the insurers reinsurance programme. The Company’s policy is not fo accept reinsurers with the following S&F {or
equivalent A.M. Best) ratings:

« Less than "A-" for shori-tall classes.
« Less than "As+" for long-tall classes.

All reinsurance arangements carry a downgrade clause providing the Company with the option to immediately replace any reinsurer
with an S&P rsting that falls below predetermined minimum levels. An exception to this may be made In relation o reinsurance
counterparties that are part of the Allianz Group, for whom the downgrade dleuse is not always included. An exception may also ba
matie in those instances when the Company cbtains the permission of the Alflanz Group Securily Vetting Team to use a reinsurer
which does not have an S&P or A.M. Best rafing.

2013 2012
3000 $000
7. PREMIUM REVENUE
Gross written premium 3,914,568 3,837,243
Gross eamed premium fevenue
Direct 3,666,604 3,284,675
Inwards relnsurance 88,808 81,886
Total gross earned premium revenue 3,755,412 3,366,361
Chutwards reinsurance expense (688,087) {643,839)
Net earned premium 3,067,315 2,722,722
33
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2613 2012
$000 3000
8. INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME
Investment Income
Dividends 8,276 4,103
Interest . 261,504 286,583
269,780 290,686
Rentals (net of cutgoings)
Rental income - 218
Operating expenses - (230)
- {12}
Changes in market vaiue of investments
Unrealised (losses)/gains {108,801) 62,039
Realised (losses)/gains (12,012) 9,085
{120,813) 71,134
Investment expenses (4,200} (6,632)
Total Investment income 144,767 355,176
Other income
Finance revenue 82,350 71,213
Service foe revenue 188,008 190,998
Total other Income 271,398 282,211
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9, HET CLAIMS INCURRED
Current year Prior years Total

Note $000 $000 $000
2013
Gross dlaims incurred - undiscounted 3,016,941 {531,841) 2,488,300
Discount movement £185 2773 82,045 {83,237)
Gross clalms incurred - discourtted 2,854,664 {449,596) 2,405,068
Reinsurance and other recoveries revanue - undiscounted {630,601} 244,601 {385,000}
Discount movement 27,930 (17,770} 10,160
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue discounted {611,671} 226,831 {384,840}
Net claims incurred 25(d) 2,242,993 {222,765) 2,020,228
2012
Gross claims Incurred - undiscounted 2,762,823 (276,895) 2,485,828
Discount movement _ _ {127,768} 168,261 30,493
Gross claims incurred - discounted 2,635,055 (118,634} 2,516,421
Reinsurance and other recoveties revenue - undiscounted (623,588) 15,848 (607,740}
Discount movement 21,107 {17,767) 3,349
Relnsurance and other recoveries revenue discounted (602,481} (1,818 (684,400}
Net claims incurred 25{d} 2,032,574 {120,553) 1,912,024

Explanation of material movements in net claims incurred for risks borne In prior reporting periods

Current period claims relate to risks borne in the cumrent financial period. Prior period claims relate t reassessment of the risks bome In
all previous reporting periods.

On & net undiscounted basls there is a release of $287,040,000 being $25.993,000 higher than the release made in the previous year.
This is made up of release of the central estimate and the release of risk margins as the prior years’ central estimate run off. On a
discounted basis the release becomes $222,765,000 compared to $120,553,000 made in the previous year.

10, PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Profit before income tax Is arrived at after {(crediting)/charging the foliowing specific tems:

2013 2012

$000 $000
Depreciation of planf and equipment 3,505 7,952
Amortisation of laasehold improvements 2,331 2,543
{ 0ss on sale of piant and equipment 1,018 514
Trade deblors written off 751 550
1.can funds written off 8,929 933
impairment {reversals) {2.865) {3.762)
Forelgn exchange loss (954) 101
Dividends received/recelvable - unrelated corporations {1,704) {1,3185)
Interest recelvedirecaivable - unrelated entities {261,504) {258,245)
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2013 2012
$000 $000

11. TAXATION

{a} income tax expanse

(i} Analysis of income tax expense

Current tax 180,808 131,827
Deferred tax (49,637} 20,248
Income tax axpense attributable to profit from continulng operations 134,174 152,075
Deferred Incomse tax (revenus)/expense included in income tax expanse:

increase)/decrease in deforred tax assets (Note 11(b)) {49,637) 20,248
{ify Numerical reconciliation of incoms tax expense fo prima facie tax payabig
Profit from continuing operations before income tax axpense 441,157 508,708
Tax at the rate of 30% {2012: 30%) 132,347 152,912
Non allowable expenses a00 -
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductiblef{taxable) in caleulating taxable income:
Sundry Bems {2,076) {831
Income tax expense 131,171 152,075
{b) Deferred tax assets/{liabilities)
The balance comprises temporary differences atiributable to:
Impairment loss - receivables 1,873 2,830
Fined assets 4,228 5,806
Claims administration expenses 56,980 56,148
Financial assets at fair value {22,740) {70,223}
New Zealand deferred acquisition costs {3,170) -
Other provisions not currently deductible 8,108 3,600
Net deferred tax assets/{liabilities) 46,209 {2,039)
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2013 2012
$000 $000
11. TAXATION (CONTINUED)
{b) Deferred tax ausets/(liab#itles) {continued)
Movements
QOpening batance at 1 January {2,039} 18,429
Cradited/charged to the income tax statement {note 11(a)(i)) 49,637 {20,248)
Under provided in prior years {1,289} {1,220)
46,259 (2,039)
{¢} Current fax

The current tax liabifity for the Company is $94,122,000 (2012: $51,488,000). This liabillty is for the amount of faxes payable in respect
of the current and prior perods,

As described in Note 1{l) the Company has, in refzation fo tax consolidation legislation, elected to adopf the stand alone option. Thus,
each member within the tax consolidation Group assumes the current tax liability (assef) applicable to that entity.

12 BIVIDENDS

(a) Dividend franking account

With effect from 1 Januery 2004, Allianz Australia Limited and iis Australian controlied enfiies (including Allianz Australia Insurance
Limited) became a Consolidated Group for income tax purposes.

As a member of the Consolidated Group for income tax purposes, the Company does not operate a dividend franking account. The
dividend franking account is held by the head entity, Allianz Australia Limited.

{b} Dividends paid during the year

Total Amount Date Pajd
Cents per Share 3000
Final 2012 Ordinary Dividend 6.219 180,000 1 March 2013
interim 2013 Ordinary Dividend 2419 70,000 28 June 2013
interim 2013 Ordinary Dividend 3.456 100,000 30 November 2013
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12. DIVIDENDS (CONTINUED)
{e) Dividends not recognised at year end

Since the end of the reporting period the Direclars have declared the foliowlng dividend:

Cents per Share Tota! Amount
$000

Final 2013 Ordinary dividend 4.146 120,000

The financial effect of the final 2013 dividend has not been brought to account in the financial statements for the year endad 31
Becember 2013 and will be recognised in the financial statements for 2014,

13. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2013 2012
Note £000 $000
Cash at bank and short term deposits 33(a) 1,266,520 1,184,119
14. RECEIVABLES
{a} Current
‘Trade debtors {refer (i) below)
Premiums receivable 667,660 618,880
Unclosed premiums 138,808 132,036
Reinsurancs debtors _ 74,873 49,583
882,350 800,499
Less: impairment losses {4,585) (7.550)
877,765 792,949
Finance loans (refer (i) below) 485,121 691,178
Less: Uneamed income _ {17.079) {16,252}
468,042 674,927
Less: Impairment losses (1,217} {1.217)
466,825 873,710
Qutstanding setiements - investinents - 150
Other receivables 82,378 113,256
Amounts due from related corporations (refer {b) below) 32(h 126,823 179,503
219,001 292,009
Total receivables - current 1,563,581 1,758,568
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14, RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
{a) Current {continued)

Receivables are caried at amounts that are not materially different to fair value, except where colfection is doubtiul and an impalrment
loss is recognised.

(} Trade debtors - premiums recelvable are unsecured. Where collection of a trade debtor is doubtiui, a provision: for impairment is
recognised. For further detalls of unclosed premiums, refer Note 1(b).

i) Hunter Premium Funding Limited provides flnance to external parties for insurance premiums and statutory charges. Allianz
Finance Ply Limited provides funding to external parties for working capital purposes. These loans, shown as financs, are carried
at thalr recoverable amount with due allowance made for impairment losses, As at reporiing dale, the average ferm to maturity of
these loans is 11 months (2012: 11 months) after reporting date and the average interest rate applicable is 18.61% (2012:
18.62%). Interest is brought to account in the period it is eaned. In cases where inferest has been recsived in advance, any
amounts not yet eamed are included in unearned income.

{b} Amounts due from refated corporations
Receivables from related entities are interest free and repayable at call,

{c) Ageing of receivables

As at 31 December 2013 receivables of the Company with 2 nominal value of $5,802,000 (2012: $8,767,000) were impaired. The
amount of the provislon for impairment was $5,802,000 (2012: $8,767,000).

The ageing of these recaivables is as follow:

2013 2012

$000 $000

0 to 3 months 5,606 8,557
3 o 6 months 185 80
over 6 months 111 130
5,802 8,767

As at 31 December 2013, receivables of the Company with a value of $9,667,000 (2012: $14,286,000) wers past due but not
impaired, The ageing analysis of these recelvables is as follows:

010 3 months 8,755 11,948
310 6 manths 829 2,062
{Over 6 months ) 83 298

9,667 14,298

Movements in the provision for impairment of recelvables are as follows:

Opening balance at 1 January 8,767 12,529
Provision for impairment racognised during the year 25 -
Receivables writien off during the year as uncollectible - {1.018)
Unused amount reversed {2,990) _{2.744)

5,802 8,767
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14. RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
{c) Ageing of receivabies (continued)

The creation and release of the provision for Impaired receivables has been included in ather axponses in the income statement,
Amounis charged to the provision account ane written off when there Is no expectation of recovering debt,

The other classes within receivables do not contain impaired assets and are not past due. Based on the credit history of these other
classes, it is expected that these amounts will be received when dus.

(d) Foreign currency and Interest rate risk

2013 2012
$060 $000

Austratian Dollar 1,524,047 1,727,397
New Zealand Dollar 39,544 32,17
1,663,591 1,759,568

A summarised analysis of the sensitivity of receivables fo foreign exchange and interest rate risk can be found in Note 2.

{e} Fair values

The carrying values and fair valuss of receivables at reporting date are:

Carrying Amourt Net Fair Value

2013 2012 2013 212
%000 $000 $000 $000

Premiums receivable 664,556 815,71 664,555 615,791
Unglosed premiums 139,808 132,036 139,808 132,036
Reinsurance debtors 73,402 45,123 73,402 45,123
Firance and leasing loans 466,825 873,710 466,825 673,710
Cutstanding sstfiements - investments - 150 - 1580
Other receivables 219,001 282,758 218,001 292,758
1,563,504 1,758,568 1,563,591 1,759,568

A summarised analysls of the sensiivily of receivahles to foreign exchange and interest rate risk can be found in Note 2(d}{iv).

{n Credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the higher of the canying value and fair value of each class of recelvables
mentioned above. The Company holds Letters of Credit amounting to $216,887,000 {2012: $131,222,000) and a securlty daposht of
$33,368,000 (2012: $11,488,000) as security for amounts due from reinsurance debfors and relnsurance recoveries receivable. Refer
to note 2 for more information on the risk a management policy of the Company.
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2013 2012
$000 $000
15. REINSURANCE AND OTHER RECOVERIES RECEIVABLE
Expected future recoveries {(undiscounted) 1,319,183 1,324,336
Discount to present value (see fi] below) {128.017)  {115,181)
190,186 1,209,145
Comprising:
Gurrent 485,806 513,674
Nor-current 704,260 §96 471
Reinsurance and other recoveries recelvable 1,190,166  1,289.145
{i] tnflation, discount rates and expected e to settiement are sef out In Note 5.
18, {INVESTMENTS IN CONTROLLED ENTITIES
_nvestmonts in controlled entities at fair gh the profit and loss account™ 96,916 98,279

* Methods and assumptions applied in determining the fair value of each class of assels is disclosed in Note 2.
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16, INVESTMENTS IN CONTROLLED ENTITIES {CONTINUED)

investments In controfied entitles at fair value through the profit and loss account {continued)
investments at cost

Country of Equity 2013 2012
Conirolied Entities Activity Incorporation  Holding $000 $000
Altianz Australia Advantage Lid Non-trading Australia 100% - -
Allianz Australia Workers' Compensation (NSW) Lid Insurance Fund Manager  Australia 100% 500 500
Allianz Australia Workers' Compensation (VIC) Lid Insurance Fund Manager  Australia 100% 4234 4,234
Allianz Australia Workers’' Compensation (SA) Lid [ff  Non Trading Australia 100% - £00
Alifanz Austrafia Claim Services Lid Non Trading Australia 100% 6,991 6,991
Club Marine Limited 2] Insurance Agency Australia 100% 2,182 2,182
Hunter Premium Funding Ltd insurance Premium Ausirglia 160% - -

Funding

Alllanz Finance Pty Lid Non Trading Australia 100% - -
FAl Alffanz Limited Non Trading Austraiia 100% - -
CIC Allianz insurance | td insurance Australia W00% 0642 49,642
Giobal Transport and Automotive insurance insurance Agency Australia 73.1% 33,578 3444
Salutions Ply Lid [3]
Primacy Holdings Pty Limited f67 Holding Company Australia 100% 16,966 165,966
Primacy Underwriting Management Pty Ltd [7} Insurance Agency Australla 100% - -
Primacy Underwriting Management Ltd [8] Insurance Agency New Zealand 100% - -
ACN 092 738 597 Pty Ltd [9] Non Trading Australia 100% 13681 13,681
Ken Tame and Associates Pty Lid /4] insurance Agency Australia 80% 9042 8,042
Allignz Marine and Transit Underwriting Agency {insurance Agency Australia 65% 100 100
Pty Lid 5]
Total 96,916 98,279
Group structure:

[1] Alianz Workers Compensation (SA) Pty 11d was deregistered on 11 December 2013

{2] Ciub Marine Limited was purchased from Allfanz Australia Limited at net book vatue on 30 November 2012

There is an option fo purchase the following:

{31 The 7.9% share in Global Transport and Automotive Insurance Solutions Ply Ltd which became effective from May 2011 and
this option was revalued at 31 December 2013. A further 18% share becomes effective in January 2018 and will be valid for 3
years from that date

4] The 31% share in Ken Tame and Associates Pty Ltd which becomes effective in December 2020 and will be valid for 2 years
and & maonths from that date

5] The 35% share in Allianz Marine and Transit Underwriting Agency Pty Ltd which becomes effective in January 2017 and will
be valid for & vears from that date

Name changss:

[6] Primacy Holdings Pty Limited was formerly known as Agricola Holdings Ply Limited

7] Primacy Underwriting Management Pty Limited was formerly known as Agricola Underwriting Management Pty Limited

[8} Primacy Underwriting Management Limited was formerly known as Agricola Underwriting Management Limitad

I9] ACN 082 738 997 Limited was formerly known as Primacy Underwriting Agency Pty Limited
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2013 2012
$000 $000
17. FINANCIAL ASSETS
{a) Financial assets at fair value through the profit and loss aceount
{i) _Current at fair value through the profit and logs account
Listed investments at market value:
Shares in unvelated entitles 35,842 24,893
Unilisted investments at market value:
Bills of exchange and floating rate notes 898,081 538,232
Fixed interest securities 23,080 46,416
Bank issued government backed bonds - 118,326
Total financial assefs at fair value through the profit and loss account - current 958,873 727,867
(i Non-Currant at fair value through the profit and loss aceount
Unlisted investments at market value:
Morigage backed securities 185,429 162,081
Fixed interest sacurities 304,807 243 919
Bank Issued govemment backed bonhds ~ 185,007
National and seml-govarnment bonds 3,281,010 2,998,309
Loang and other 125 125
Shares in unrelated entities 7,500 7.500
Tetal financial assets at fair value ﬁxrough profit and loss - non-current 3,768,571 3,507,041
Total financial assets at fair value through profit and foss 4717444 4324908
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17.

{b)

FINANCIAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Credit risk

The following disclosures relate to both current and non-current financial assets.

0]

(i

(it}

)

v)

{c}

Bilis of exchange and floating rate notes are generally subject 1o credit risk in the event of default by the acceptor.
The bills have a face value of $002,000,000 (2012: $516,000,000} and mature at vatious dates up to 9 years
(2012: 5 years) following reporting date. The weighted average Interest rate Is 2.83% {2012: 3.2%).

Discounted secusities and other fixed interest securities are generally subject {o credit risk in the event of default by
the issuar. Issuers of the securities held inciude banks, government utilities and other comporations. The securities
have a face value of $315,500,000 (2012: $398,650,000) and mature at varlous dates up fo 10 years following
reporting date (2012: 8 years). The weighted average interest rate is 5.91% {2012: 6.04%).

National and semi-government bonds, particularly those issued by the Commonwealth of Australia and the New
Zealand Government, are genarally considered by financial markets to be relatively risk free as they are subject to
credit tisk only in the event of default by the issuer. The total face value of these bonds |s $3,065,780,000 (2012:
$2,696,680,000) and they mature at various dates over 16 years {2012: 17 years} following reporiing dale. The
weighted average interest rate is 5.91% (2012: 5.58%).

Bank issued bonds backed by the Commonwealth of Australia are generally consldered by financial markets to be
relatively risk free as they are subject to credit risk only in the event of default by the issuer. There were no bonds
held at 31 December 2013 which were backed by the Commonwealth of Austraiia. The face value of these bonds
as 2l 31 Docember 2012 was $209,500,000 and they were fo mature at various dates over 3 years following
reporting date. The weighted average interest rate was 4.55%.

Mortgage backed securities, loans and other securities are subject to credit risk in the event of default by the
issuers who comprise securitisers and other corporations. The face value of these securities Is $620,200,000
{2012: $686,200,000) and they mature at various dates over 32 years (2012: 32 years) following reporting date.
The weighted average interest rate Is 3.86 % (2012 4.29%).

Forelgn currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency riek on financial assets Is limited to that on New Zealand Government securities
denominated in New Zealand defiars which at 31 December 2013 had a fair value of $ 17,609,719 {2012: Nil).

{d) Fair values
The carrying values and valuation of financiat assets at reporting date are as follows:
Canying Amount Nat Fair Value

2013 2012 2013 2012
$000 $000 $oo0o $000
Bilis of exchange and floating rate notes 899,984 538,232 899,981 538,232
Investment in shares 43,467 32,518 43 467 32,518
Other investments 3773808 2754158 3,773,896 3,754,158
4,717,444 4,324,908 4,717,444 4,324,908

For an analysls of the sensitivity of financial assets at fair value through proft or loss fo foreign exchange and price risk refer io

Note 2,
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17. FINANCIAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

{8) Determination of fair value hierarchy

The table below anzlyses financlal Instruments carried at fair value method. The different laveis have been defined as follows:
« Level 1: quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabifitles.
« Level 2: Inputs other that quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prces).
o Level 3: inputs for the asset er Habllity that are not based on observable market data {unobservable Inpuis).

Level t Level 2 Level 3 Total
2013 $000 $000 $000 $000
Financial assets
Derivative financial instruments:
Other market related contracts - 76 - 76
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or foss:
Equity securities 36,842 7,825 - 43,467
Government bonds - 3,261,010 - 3261010
Corporate bonds - 142,967 - 1412867
Total financial assets 35842 4,681,678 - 4,717,520
Level 1 Levet 2 Lavel 3 Total
2012 5000 $000 $000 5000
Financlal assets
Derivative financial instruments:
Other market related contracts - /7 - 357
Financlal assets designated at fair value through profit or loss:
Equity securities 24,803 7,626 - 32518
Govamment bonds - 2,898,300 - 2,008,308
Corporate bonds “ 1,293,801 - 1,203,994
Total inancial assets 24,893 4,300,372 - 4,325,265
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17. FINANCIAL ASSETS {CONTINUED)
{e) Determination of falr value hlerarchy {continued)

Included in the Level 1 category are financial assets and liabilities that are measured In whole or in part by reference to
published quotes in an active market. A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in ah active market if quoted prices are
readily and regularly avallable from an exchange, deater, broker, indusiry group, pricing service or reguiatory agency and
those prices represent actual and regularly ocourring market fransactions on an am's length basls.

Within the Level 2 category are financial assets and liabilities measured using a valuation technique based on assumptions
that are supported by prices from observable current market transactions; assets and liabilities for which pricing is obtained via
pricing services, but where prices have not been determined In an active market, financial assets with fair values based on
broker quotes, investments in private equity funds with fair values obtained via fund managers are valued using the vendors'
proprietary models whereby the assumptions are market observable.

Non market observable inpuis means that fair values are detarmined in whole or in part using a valuation technigue {model)
hased on assumpllons that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same
instrument nor are they based on available market data.

Transfers between Level 1, Zand 3

During the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2013 there have been no trangfers from Level 1 to Level 2, no
transfers from Level 2 to Level 1 and no Levet 3 financia! instruments were held,

2013 2012
$000 $000
18. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Current assets
Other market related contracts - bond futures 76 357

{a) Perivative financial instrumants

As part of its investment strategy, the Company may enter into transactions involving various detivative financial instrumsnts
1o gain or reduce expesure 1o relevant markets and currencies as well as to manage certain risks. A derivative s a financial
instrument or other contract which is settled at a fulure date and whose vaiue changes in response 1o the change In the
specifled interest rate, financlal Instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, Index of prices or rales or other
variable.

Derivative instruments require no Inffial net Investment or an initial net investment that is smaller than would be required for
physical contracts that would be expected to have a similar response to changes in market factors.

Derivalive transactions may include a wide assortment of instruments, such as forward cumrency contracts, futures, optlons
and Interest rate swaps. Derivatives are considered pant of the investment process. The use of derivatives is an essential part
of the Company's investment portfolio management. Derivatives are not mangeged in isolation. Consequently, the use of
derivatives is multi-faceted and may include:

+  Hetging to protect assets of the Company against fluctuations in markst vaive or to reduce volatillty.

*  Asubstitution for trading of physical securities.

»  Adjusiing asset exposures within the parameters set in the Investment sirategies and adjusting the duration of fixed
interest portfolios or the weighted average maturity of the cash portfolio.

While derivatives are used for trading purposes, they are not used to gear {feveraga) a portfolio.
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18. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
{b} instruments used by the Company
The Company may hold the following derlvative instruments:

{1} Futures
Futures are contractual obiigations to buy or self financial instruments on a future date at a specified price established in an
organised market. The fitures confracts are collateralised by cash or marketable securifies. Changes in futures contracts’

values are seftiad daily with the exchange.

interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount based on changes in interest rates at a future
date at a specified price, established in an organised financial markst,

Foreign exchange futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount based on changes in exchange rates at a
future date at 2 specified price, established in an organised financial market.

{ii) Options

An option is a contractual arrangement under which the seller {writer) grants the purchaser {holder) the right, but not the
obligation, either to buy (& cail aption} or seli {a put option) at or by a set date or during a set period, a specific amount of
securities or a financial instrument at a predetermined price. The seller receives a premium from the purchaser in
consideration for the assumption of future securities price. Options held by the Company are ‘over the counter’ (OTC) style

instruments,

{iit) Forward foreign exchange contracts

Forward foreign exchange contracts are primarily used by the Company o hedge against foreign currency exchange rate risks
on its non-Australlan Dollar denominated trading securities. The Company agrees to receive or deliver a fixed quantity of
foreign currency for an agreed upon price on an agreed future date. Forward currency confracts are valued at the pravaliing
bid price st the end of the reporting peried. The Company recognises a gain or joss equal to the change in fair value at the end
of the reporting period.

(iv} Swaps

A swap Is an agreement betwesn two parties te exchange their obligations (payments) or receipts at set intervals on a nofional
principal amount over an agreed time period. The falr value of swaps s the estimated amount that the enfity would receive or
pay fo terminate the swap at the Statement of financlal position date, taking info account current interest rates and the current
creditworthiness of the swap courderpartias. The Company invesis in various types of swaps incluting interest rate swaps,
total retum swaps and credit default swaps.

{c} Ouistanding notiona! contracts on derivatives are as follows:
Nofional Contract Fair Value
Assets LiabHities

2013 $000 $000 $060
Other market relatad confracts - bond futures 6,820 76 -

2012

QOther market related confracts - bond futures 59,193 357 -
{d) interest rate and foreign exchange risk

Faor an analysis of the sensitivity of derivatives to inferest rate and foreign exchange risk refer to Note 2.
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18, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

{e) Credit rigk

Credil risk fs the risk that a counterparty to a transaction will fail to perform its obligations under the contract, either at maturity,
or at any time prior to maturity. Credit risk arises on derivative instruments with unrealised gains. Al end of the reporting period
$76,000 is receivable by the Company from derivative instruments {2012: $357.600).
The Company is exposed to credit risk on purchased derivatives o the extent of thelr carrying amount, which is their fair vaiue.

19, INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2013 2012
$000 $000
Balance af 1 January B 8,065
Sales - {8,065}
Balance at 31 December - -
20, DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS
(=) Deferred acquisition costs at 1 January 403,255 329,353
Acquisition of New Zealand portfolio 3,800 -
Acquisition costs deferred 745,980 676,379
Amortisation charged to income (698,957) (613,938}
Relsase of premium deficlency prior year 10,075 21,536
Release of New Zealand premium deficiency prior year 7,485 -
Write down for premiurn deficiency current year (18,000} {10,075)
Total at 31 Decomber 453,647 403,255
{b) Current year deficiency recognised in the Income statement {18,000) {10,075)
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20. DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS (CONTINUED)

$000 $000 $000
{c} _ Calculation of deficlency 2013  Commercial New Zealand Total
Unearned pramium liabilty relating to insurance contracts issued 402,257 48,732 450,989
Related relnsurance asset (32,274} {4,158) {36,432)
Related deferred acquisition costs {83,593} {14,083} {87 676}
286,390 30,491 318,881
Net central estimate of present value of expected future cash flows
arising from future claims on commercial lines insurance contracts issued 260,090 30,554 200,644
Risk Margin 41,228 3,009 44 237
_ 301,318 33563 334,881
Total deﬂciencx mg_ggnlsed in the income statement 14,928 3,072 18,000
Calculation of defictency 2012
Unearned premium liability relating to insurance contracts issued 302,466 - 392,466
Related reinsurance asset (33,924) - {33,924}
Related deferred acquisition costs (79,261) - (79,261}
279,281 - 279,281
Net central estimate of present value of expected fulure cash flows
arising from future claims on commercial ines insurance contracts issued 252,467 - 252 467
Risk margin 36,889 - 36,889
280,356 - 289,356
Total deficiency recognised in the income statement 10,075 - 10,075

For the purposes of the Liability Adequacy Test, the present value of the expacted fuiure cash flows of future claims including
the risk margin for the Company is $1,450,200,000 (2012: $1,314,500,000) comprising the discounted central estimate of
$1,286,400,000 (2012: $1,164,800,000) and a risk margin of $163,800,000 (2012: $149,700,000) with an overall prabability of

adequacy for the cutstanding claims liability of 756% (2012 75%).

2013 2012

Note $000 $000
21, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(a}
Prepayments 94,923 100,946
Relnsurance on unearmed premium 21(b) 212,498 162,320
Total other current agseis 307,424 263,256
b}
Reinsuranca on uneamsd premium at 1 January 162,320 166,994
Acquisition of New Zealand pertioiio 10,736 -
Deferral of ceded premiums on contracts written in the period 726,488 638,065
Expense of ceded premiums on contracts written in current and prior periods (688,097) (543,539)
Forelgn currency exchange differsnce 1,051 -
Reinsurance on unearned pramium as at 31 December 212,498 162,320
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22 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Allianz

Office, computer & Leasehold

other equipment Improvements Total
Cost $000 $000 $000
Balance at 1 January 2012 54,887 34,217 89,104
Additions 8,755 538 8,203
Disposals {718) - {718)
Balance at 31 December 2012 §2,926 34,755 97,681
Additions 25,683 760 26,453
Disposals £19.171) {3,375) {22,545)
Balance at 31 December 2013 69,448 32,140 101,588
Amortisation & impairment losses
Balance at 1 January 2012 30,208 23,831 54,227
Additions 8,275 2,543 10,816
Disposals {321) - {321)
Balance at 31 Decomber 2012 38,248 28474 64,722
Additions 9,550 2,331 11.881%
Disposals {5,954) (3,226} {8,179)
Balance at 31 December 2013 41,844 25,580 67,424
Carrying amount at 2092 24,678 8,281 32,959
Carrying amount at 2613 27,604 6,560 34,164

§0
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23, INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill

20613 2012
Cost 3000 $000
Balance at 1 January 325000 325,000
Balance at 31 Decomber 7 325,000 325,000
Amortisation & Impairment losses
Balance at 1 January 47 427 47,427
Balance at 31 December 47427 47.427
Carrying amount 31 December 277,573 271,573

Impairment tests for cash generating units contalning goodwill

The value of the goodwill partains to the acquisition of a new and renewa! book of business in 2001. Goodwill Is assessed annually for
impairment.

The value of the acquisition of the book of renewal rights includes rights fo the use of relevant brands. The portfolios purchased In 2001
enabled the Company to significantly increase its scale in a number of classes and involved the physical transfer of a large number of
staff to continue to manage the business. The approach fo valuing this porlfolio has been 1 consider the value of the policies
transferred as well as fulttre policies written foliowing the increase in scale and use of brands.

This business represents a significant portion of the business of the company and is currently profitable and is expected to be profitable
into the future,
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23, INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Impairment tests for cash gensrating units containing goodwill {continuad)

An estimate of the vaiue of the goodwill of the acquisifion of the renewal rights has been carried out by the Appointed Actuary. The
methodology and assumptions approved by the Appainted Actuary are outlined below:

For the acquisition of the renewal rights the methodology used has been lo project the performance of this business, spiit by class of
business (cash generating units), taking into acoount the recent experience, management forecast for three years and expected long
tarm profitability,

The racoverable amounts of the cash generating units are based on the valus in use methodology.

The approach for this valuation Is to:

- Discount the profit for the business to 31 December 2043,

- Discount the projected incremental capital requirements for the business each year Into the future, The opening capital is treated as a
capital infection.

- The opening balance of the outstanding claims and uneamed premiums is included in the estimate as these represent the liabilities
acoumulaied so far from the acquisition.

- The value of the asset Is the difference between the present vaiue of the future profits and the present value of capital injections.

~ The projections are based on 3 year management forecasts, with subsequent cash flow projections extrapolated using the actuarial
assumptions set out balow.,

- The required rate of retum used is 7.5% after tax (2012: 7.5% after tax).

- The capitat aliocated Is on the same basis as the current pricing basls.

- The discount raie used is 3.5% (2012: 3%).

- The growth rate used is 3.0% (2012: 3.0%).

- Investment income retum of 3.5% for technical reserves (2012 3.0%) and 3.5% for sharehoiders’ funds (2012 3.0%).

The cutcome of these projections is that the values are significantly above the canying values in the accounts. Sensitivity of the
calculated values has been investigated by varying the key assumplions. None of the scenarlos presented a value below the carrying
value.

Thus the goodwill balance is recoverable and not Impaired,

24, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS

2013 2012
$000 $000

Current
Actounts payable and gecruals 232,951 188,226
Armounts due fo reinsurers 220,623 182,113

453,474 370,339
Current accounts payable and borrowings are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.
For analysls of the senstivity of accounts payable and accrual to foralgn currenicy risk refer to Note 2.
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25, QUTSTANDING CLAIMS

Allianz

2013 2012

$000 $000
(2) Outstanding claims Hability
Expecied future clalms payrents {undiscountsd) — central estimate 5,523,038 5,344,852
Risk margin applied {undiscounted) 373,445 362,392
Discount {0 present value - central estimaie {635,560} {553,352)
Piscount fo present value - risk margin {46,803) (41,070)
Outstanding claims liability §,214,111 5,112,922
Current 1,755,248 1,687,480
Non-ourrent 3.458,863 3,415,482
Outstanding claims liability 5,214,111 5,112,922

(b} Risk margin

The overall risk margin was determined allowing for diversification between different pottiolios and the relative uncertainty of the
outstanding claims estimate for each portfolic. The uncerfainty for each porifolio was analysed taking into acoouni potential
uncertginties relsting to the actuarial models and assumptfions, the quality of underlying data used in the models, the nature of

insurance and the impact of exogenous factors such as legislative change.

The estimate of uncertainty is greater for long-tail classes when compared to short-all classes due to the longer time unti! sefflement of

outstanding claims.

The assumpiions regarding uncertainty for each class were applied o the net central estimates, and the resulls were aggregated,

atiowing for diversification In order to arrive at an overall provision that is intended fo have a 76% probability of adequacy.

Risk Margins appliad:
Short-tall classes
Long-tail classes
Overall margin

{c) Actuarial assumptions

2012

%
27
9.8
8.0

Refer to Note 5 for information on the various actuarial assumptions underlying the delermination of owlstanding claims liabllity.

{) Net claims Incurred

Direct 4,840,098 1,835,731

Inwards reinsurance business 71,130 76,200

Net claims incurred 2,020,228 1,912,011
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25, OUTSTANDING CLAIMS (GONTINUED)

{8} Reconciliation of movement in discounted outstanding claims liability
2013 2012

Gross  Relnsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
$000 _ 3000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Balance as at 1 January 5,112,922 {1,208,145) 3903777 5028953 (1,215,800) 3,813,054
Acquisition of New Zealand portiolio 206,548 {174,565) 31,881 - - -
Current vear claims incurred 2,854,666 {611.870) 2,242.936 2,635,058 (602,482) 2,032,574
Change In previous years' claims {449.8597) 226,831 {222,7686) (118,635) (1.918y {120,653}
Current year claims pald/R! recoverad (1,172,427) 223,562 {948,865) (1.037.421) 239,362 {788,059)
Previous year claims paid/Ri raecovered (1,365,895} 375,041 {896,854) {1,382,714) 358,328 (1,024,386)
Policies in force pre discount adjustment {1,871) 1,886 15 (21,316) 13,180 {(8,126)
Claims coverad by warranty 2378 - 2,378 9,143 380 8,532
External portion of joint venture claims cosis {213) {105} (318) (144) {115) {259}
Foreign cutrency exchange difference 27,601 {22,001 5,600 - - -
Outstanding claims liability 5214111 {1,190,166)  4,023945 5112922 209,145) 3,903,777

{f) Claims development table

The following table shows the development of gross and net discounted cutstanding claims relative to the ulfimate expected claims for
the five most recent undenwriting years; the dlalms refating to the New Zealand portfolio acquired on 1 January 2013 have been
aliocated to the originat underwriting years.

(i) Gross

Accldent vear 2004;:;&{ 2005 2006 20067 2008 2008 2010 2011 2012 2018 Total
Estimated cumulative claims: 5000 $000 000  $000 $000 $000 5000 000 000 5600 $000
End of accident year 5432,082 911,833 911,144 890,043 002,443 O2B270 917453 BB4,762 1,080,783 1,180,867 -
One year later 5,168,788 842,238 852,790 Q30,602 BOD,088 878,047 857,704 $46,792 1,060,500 - -
Two years later 5,162,280 818,108 030,602 828069 834,137 B12,048 804,528 864,808 - - -
Three years later 4,807,026 738,346 B28,069 744,143 793,803 832,862 774,887 - - - "
Four years later 4813,050 TO7.208 744,143 672,043 766,627 786,803 - “ - - -
Five years tater 4,689,807 654,482 672,043 633,110 716,781 - - - - - -
Six years later 4,610,626 648,835 833,110 15,667 - - - - - . -
Seven years later 4,528,146 6351899 626,979 - - - - - - - -
Eight Years later 4636314 628,332 - - - - - - - - -
Nire Years fater 4,595,628 - - - - - - - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims 4,596,626 628332 626,970 615667 716,781 780,803 774,887 894,505 1,050,500 1,180,867 11,882,847
Cumulglive payments 3941986 573484 620288 B20660 525002 502,025 308,723 312344 192,946 66,198  7,663648
Claims autstanding -

undiscountad 853,840 54848 07691 95007 191689 286,878 375,164 582,161 866,554 1,114,868 4,319,201
Effect of discog_n_}_i;_‘ng 163,376 5,838 9,706 10363 10,756 20436 38,231 60,483 81,366 139,156 567,702
Claims cutstanding - discounted 480,164 49,009 B7.986 84,654 171,933 257442 337933 521 878 775,188 975513 3,751.499
Short-{all classes - - - - - - - - - - 943,200
Risk margins - discounted - N - - - - - - ~ - 326842
Claims handiing expenses - - - - - - - - - » e el

Totai gress ou!stand% claims 430,164 49,009 B7.985 84,654 171,933 257442 337,933 521678 775488 975,513  521411¢
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25, CUTSTANDING CLAIMS (CONTINUED)
N Claims development table (continued)
(i} Net
Accident year 2004 and 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20114 2012 2013 Total

Prior

$000 $000 5000  $000  $000  $000  $000 $000  $000  H000 000
Estimate of cumulative clalms:
End of accident year 4,246,243 7,489,578 7BD0B3 775325 746,208 768440 780,480 835205 892,315 983,848 -
One year later 4,140,683 669,841 735,665 763,105 751,840 727825 T14364 795,045 888,791 - -
Two years later 4,146,887 681,776 700,918 681,576 676,524 681,400 6B5984 757484 - - “
Three years later 3977718 B17,536 662,375 B10,790 647,549 662,196 567,141 - - - -
Four years later 3,950,941 613,645 621,315 649561 640,430 627,713 - - - - -
Five years later 3814014 674474 590,498 620,190 626,551 . - - - - .
5ix years later 3,772,791 668226 582,381 513,524 - - - - - - -
Seven years later 4757061 855,15 562,586 - - - - “ - . -
Eight Years later 3,887,478 540,076 - - - - - - - - -
Nine Years jater 3,862,234 - - - - - - - - - -
Estimate of cumulafive claims 3,862,234 549,076 682,596 513,524 626,651 627,713 667141 757,484 886,791 883946 10,038,058
Cumulative paymenis 3,321,030 502,484 480,308 432,828 470234 426,864 380,081 276513 178406 83484 8,611,243
Claims outstanding -
yndiscounted 541,204 46602 82,287 80895 166,317 200,848 308,050 480971 710,385 920484 3,627.815
Effect of discouniin_g 134,383 5,064 8319 90094 16615 20663 32040 51138 78,581 113,500 467,387
Claims outstanding - discounted 406,821 41,538 73,968 71,602 130,702 1B0,1B6 278,010 420833 633,804 806,054 1,080,428
Short-tail classes - - - - - - - - - - 444414
Risk margins - discounted - - - - - - « - - - 328642
Claims handling expenses . - - - - - - - - - 82,781
Yotal net outstanding claims 406,821 41538 73868 71,602 139,702 180,186 276010 429,633 833,804 806864 4023845
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2013 2012
$000 $000
28,  UNEARNED PREMIUM LIABILITY
Unearned promium lisbility as at 1 January 2,064 071 1,783,180
Acquisition of New Zeatand portfolic 53,437 -
Deferral of premiums on contracts written in the perlod 3,914,568 3,637,243
Earning of premiums written In current and previous periods (3,755,412) (3,368,361
Foreign curency exchange difference 6,837 -
Unearned premium liability as at 31 December 2,283,601 2,664,071
27,  FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial liability for purchase of non-controliing Interests in subsidiaries
{a) Current 7,406 16,913
{b) Non-current 20,850 17,027

The financial iiability for purchase of non-controfiing interests in subsidiaries includes the following;

1) 7.8% share in Giobal Transport and Automotive Insurance Solutions Py Lid became effective May 2011 and was
ravalued at 31 December 2013. A further 19% share becomes effective in January 2018 and will be valid for 3 years from

that date.
2} 31% interest in Ken Tame & Associates Ply Ltd. This agreement becomes effective in Dacember 2020 and will be valid

for 2 years and 6 months from that date.
3) 35% Interest in Alllanz Marine & Transit Underwriting Agency Py Ltd. This agreement becomes effactive in January 2017
and will be valid for 5 years from that date,

28. CONTRIBUTED EQUITY
{8} Issued capital and paid up share capltal

2,894,202 ordinary shares fully pald (2012: 2,894,292 ordinary shares). 1,571,307 1,571,307
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28, CONTRIBUTED EQUITY (CONTINUED)

(b} Movements in the ordinary share capital of the Company during the yoar were as follows:

Date Detalls Number of Shares Paid-up Capital
$000

1 January 2013 Opening balance 2,894,202 1,571,307

31 December 2013 Closlng balance 2,894,292 1,571,307

The Company does not have authotised capital or par value In respact of its issued shares, All issued shares are fully paid.

Holders of ordinary shares are sniltled {o recelve dividends as deciared from time fo time and are enfitled 1o one vote per
share at sharsholders' meetings.

try the event of winding up the Company, ordinary shareholders rank after ail other shareholders and creditors are fully entitied
fo any proceeds of liquidation.

29, RESERVES
2013 2012
$000 000
{a) Composition
Foreign currency transiation resorve 1,637 -
{b} Movements during the year
Foraeign currency fransiation reserve
Opaning balance - -
Adlusiment arsing from the translation of overseas entities’ financlal statements 1,637 i
Closing balance 1,637 )

Nature and purpose of reserves

Forelgn Currency Reserve
The forglgn currency franslation reserve racords the foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of forelgn operations. Refer to accounting policy Note 1{(n).

$ $
38, AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
Autit of the financial statements 574,000 522,000
Cther reguiatory and assurance services 659,800 616,800

1,233,800 1,138,800
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31 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION
The following were key managerment personne! of the Company during or since the end of the reporting period:

Directors:

4.8, Curils
{.B. Booth

B. Bovermann
R.AF, England
P.M. Mann
K.M. McKenzie
N.C. Peiris
T.R. Towell
R.J. Webster

Non-Directors:

D. Hosking (Chief Financial Officer)

P. Keraghan (Chief Market Manager)

D. Krawitz (Chief Operating Officer)

J. Poole {CGM ~ Salas and Distribution)

G. Townsend {Chief GM) (resigned 31 December 2013)
T. Dawson (GM Human Resources)

R. Feledy (Chief Technical Officer}

H. Silver {CGM —Workers’ Compensation) {appointed 16 September 2013)
5. Coles {Chief Information Officer)

N. Scofield (GM ~ Corporate Affairs)

B Watters (CEC New Zealand)

{a) Transactions with key management personnel

2013 2012
8 g

The key management personne} compensation included in the income statement are as follows:
Total benefits pald, payable or otherwise provided by the Company In relation to the
key management personne| 14,165,140 8 168,606
Short term employee benefits 7,278,439 6,008,222
Long term employes benefits 4,109,320 -
Post employment benefits 187,754 144,232
Share-based payments 2,580,627 2,015,152

Remuneration for staff is paid by Allianz Australia Services Pty Limited, a subsidiary of Alilanz Australia Limited, and recharged
to relevant Group companies in accordancs with a service agreement based on estimatad fime spent.

{b} Loans and other transactions with key management personnel

Refer to Note 32 for refated party transactions concerning Directors,

With regards i non-Director key management personnel, entities within the Company sold insurance during the period within
a normal employes or customer relationship on ferms and conditions no more favourabie than these available on similar
ransactions to other emplovees,
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{a) The immediate parent entily of Allianz Ausfralia insurance Limitad Is Allianz Australia Limited and the ulimate Parent
entity of Alllanz Australia Insurance Limited is Alllanz SE - a company incorporated in Garmany.

The: foliowing types of fransactions have arisen between the Company and entities within the Alilanz SE Group:
{i} loans advances and repayments;

{iit fees for funds management;

(i} transfer of Insurance Yabilities;

{iv) fees for claims management;

{v} reinsurance arrangemsnts; and

{vi) equity compensation schemes.

Fess and charges belween the Company and those entities in the Allianz SE Group are based on normal commercial terms
and conditions.

(b} The names of ach person holding the position of Director of Allianz Australia Insurance Limited during or since the
end of the reporting perlod are 3.8, Curtis, N.C. Pelris, T.R. Towell, C.B, Booth, B, Bovermann {as alternate Direclor for C.B.
Booth), R.AF. England, P.M. Mann, K.M. McKenzie and R.J. Webster.

A number of Directors of the Company, or thair Director-related entifies, hold posifions in other entities that result In them
having coniro! or significant influence over the financlal or operating policies of these entities.

The Company soid insurance to Directors of the Company and their Director-related entities during the period within a normal
employes or customer relationship on terms and conditions no more favourable than those available on similar transactions to

other employees,

The terms and conditions of the fransactions with Direclors and their Director-related entities were no more favourabie than
those available, or which might reasonably be expected to be available, on similar transactions to non-Director related entities
onan amy's length basis.

2013 2012

{c} $000 $000
Management fees paid to/(from):

Allianz Australia Services Pty Limited 554,816 484,460

PIMCO Australia Pty Limited 2,038 41,868

Allianz Austraiia Life Insurance Limited (852) {1,143)

Profit Share owing fo Allianz Australle Partnership Services Limited 1,840 3,466
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32, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

{d) The Company underwrltes poficies of insurance sourced by ofher entities subject to common control which act as
underwriting agencies and insurarice brokers. Commission for these transactions is paid at commercial rates, The Company
pald the following commissions o related parties during the year:

$21,807,180 to Club Marine Limited (2012: $21,081,576).

$2,441,803 to Euler Hermes Trade Credit Underwriting Agents Pty Limited {2012: $2,230,751).

$317,843 to Euler Hermes Trade Cradit Limited (2012: $503,259),

$16,860,003 to CIC Allianz Insurance Limited (2012; $16.636,510),

$5,743,500 to Primacy Underwriting Management Pty Limited (formery Agricola Underwriting Management Py
Limited) (2012: $4,897,325).

$1,029,526 fo Primacy Underwriing Management Limited {formerly Agricola Undenwriing Management Limited)
{2012: $935,091).

$5,353,380 o ACN (192 738 987 Pty Limited (formerly Primacy Underwriting Agency Pty Limited) (2012: $3,827,156).

$40,647,318 to Global Transport & Automotive Insurance Solutions Pty Limited (2012 $34,869,003).

$6,375,155 to Allianz Marine & Transit Underwriting Agency Pty Limited (2012: 3,408,448).

$3.489,983 to Ken Tame & Associates Ply Limited (2012 $3,256,772).

* & ® @8

‘The Company also received commission Income from Euler Hermes Kreditversicherungs ~ AG, Germany of $5,938,779
(2012: $5,285,206).

(e} During the year the Company entered into reinsurance transactions with related parties within the Allianz SE Group.
The foliowing transactions were recorded through the Income Statement:

2013 2012

$000 $000
Relnsurance premiums ceded 586,249 547,157
Reinsurance claims recovered 265,066 79,286
Commissions recelved 124,071 106,335
Net amounts due from Allianz SE Group related parties 547,326 397,877
5] Amounts due from/{to} related parties
ACN 082 738 897 Pty Limited 37,175 21,358
Allianz Finance Pty Limited (16,158) 12,752
Allianz Australia Limited (48,154) {48,009)
Allianz Australia Life Insurance Limited {399 3.508
Allianz New Zealand Limited {16,375) 38,789
Alllanz Marine & Transit Pty Limited {2,037} (2,068)
Aliianz Marine Partnership Services Pty Limited {t&8.227) (8,763)
Alfianz Australia Services Ply Lim#ted 151,961 122,088
CIC Aflianz Insurance Limited {43,803) {38,584}
Club Marine Limited (3,063) 10,813
Euler Hermes Austraia Pty Limited {85) -
Global Transport & Automotive Insurance Solutions Pty Limited 48,068 43,841
Ken Tame & Assoclates Pty Limited 1,654 4,401
Primacy Holdings Pty Limited 8,177 9,977
Primacy Underwriting Management Pty Limited 22,124 6,490
Primacy Underwriting Management Limited (NZ) 1,863 -
Net amount due from related parties 126,623 179,503
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33, RECONCILIATION OF CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2013 2012
$0C0 $000
{a) Cash reconciliation
Cash at bank 13 1,266,520 1,184,119
Bank accepted bills of exchange, floating rate notes and bank
issued government backed bonds 1718) 899981 538,232
2,166,501 1,722,351

{b)  Reconciliation of Profit after Income Tax to Net Cash Inflows from Operating Activities

Profit for the year 309,986 357,630
Nore-cash Movements:

Net exchange difference 9,509 {64}
Depreciation and amortisation 11,887 10,823
Impairment {recoveries) {2,965} {3.762)
Unrealised loss/(gain} on revaluation 108,801 (62,038}
Loss on disposal of plant and equipment 1,018 514
Increase in premium debtors (58,732) {90,808}
Increase In unearmead premium 218,530 270,882
{Increase) in reinsurance and other recoveries {19,933) (58,845)
{Increase) in deferred acquisition costs {50,392} {73,802)
{Increase)decrease in reinsurance and othar recoverles receivable (6,311} 5,786
(Increase)decrense in deferred fax assels (48,336) 21,488
increase in income tax provision 42,634 73,454
Realised gainf{loss) on investments 12,012 (2,085}
increass in creditors, borrowings and amounts owed 1o refated companies 124,913 32,600
(Increase) in other operating assels {44,158) (15,244}
Increase in outstanding clalms 101,189 83,068
Decrease in prepayments 16,782 6,461
Net cash inflow from operating activities 721,527 549,707

34, OPERATING LEASES

The Company has a contract for naming rights to a building at a cost of $2 million per year with annual CP| increases and an
option 10 renew on simiar terms.

35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company is angaged irs normal cormmercial disputes and aetions, which individually are not considered material but which
if taken togefther may have a material impact on the Company. The Directors, supported by appropriate professional and jegat
advice, consider the possibilty of a material consequence to the Company, arising from these disputes or actions, to be
remote.

The Directors are not aware of any clrcumstance or information which would lead them to believe that these fiabilities will
crystallise and conssquently no provisions are incliided In the financlal statements In respact of these matters.
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Directors’ Declaration

In the opinion of the Directors of Alllanz Australia Insurance Limited (the Cornpany):

{a)

()

{c)

Sigred in aﬂoord

The financial statements and notes, set out on pages 8 1o 61, are in accordanca with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

{iy giving a true and fair view of the Company's financial position as at 31 December 2013 and of its performance for the
financial year ended on that date; and

(it) complying with Australian Accounting Standards {inciuding the Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the Comorations
Regulations 2001; and

there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and
payable.

The Direclors draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statements which includes a statement of compliance with international
Financial reporting Standards.

ap

gigesolution of the Directors:

7 March 2014
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of Allianz Australia Insurance
Limited
Report on the financial report

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Allianz Australia Insurance Limited (the
Company), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013, and the
income statement and statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, notes 1 to 35 comprising a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and the Directors’ declaration.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that
gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the
Corporations Aet 2001 and for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. In note 1(a) (i), the Directors also state, in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standard AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements, that the financial
statements comply with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing
Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit
engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
{inancial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
inclading the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriste in the eircumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overali presentation of the financial
report,

We performed the procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial report
presents fairly, in accordance with the Corporations dct 2007 and Anstralian Accounting
Standards, a true and fair view which is consistent with oor understanding of the Company’s
financial position and of its performance.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001.

Auditor’s epinion
In our opinion:

(a) the financial report of Allianz Australia Insvrance Limited is in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including:

(i} giving a true and fair view of the Company’s financial position as at 31 December 2013
and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and

(ii)complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001,

(b) the financial report also complies with International Financial Reporting Standards ag
disclosed in note 1{a) (i).

L6
KPMG

el

Scoftt Guse
Pariner

Sydney
7 March 2014
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